
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, June 8, 2017 
at 

8:00 A.M. 

At 
Kern Health Systems 

5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 
Bakersfield, CA  93309 

The public is invited. 

For more information - please call (661) 664-5000. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

1 / 266





AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, June 8, 2017 

8:00 A.M. 

 
 
 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

Directors: Rhoades, McGlew, Deats, Hoffmann, Brar, Casas, Hinojosa, Judd, 
Melendez, Patrick, Stewart 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

CLOSED SESSION 

1) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) –

2) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Chief Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957) –

8:45 A.M. 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular 
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC 
DEVICES DURING BOARD MEETINGS. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

3 / 266



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 6/8/2017 
Regular Meeting 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS 
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" 
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA. CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE 
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO 
MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK 
QUESTIONS. IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE 
ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY 
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD CONCERNING THE ITEM 
BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

3) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members
may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take action
to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE
LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME
BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

4) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on
their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-5) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on April 13, 
2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVE 

CA-6) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the first quarter ending March 31, 2017 
(Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

4 / 266



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 6/8/2017 
Regular Meeting 

7) Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 18 to Physician Services Agreement and
Amendment No. 35 to Hospital and Other Facility Services Agreement with Kern
Medical for Medi-Cal Managed Care Capitation Rate Range Increases pursuant to
the Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the transfer of public funds between the
County of Kern and the California Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
RETROACTIVE APPROVAL; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO
SIGN

8) Proposed Retroactive Amendment to Hospital and Other Facility Services
Agreement with Kern Valley Hospital for Medi-Cal Managed Care Capitation Rate
Range Increases pursuant to the Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the
transfer of public funds between Kern Valley Healthcare District and the California
Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RETROACTIVE APPROVAL; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO
SIGN

9) Proposed Retroactive Amendment to Hospital and Other Facility Services
Agreement with Tehachapi Valley Hospital for Medi-Cal Managed Care Capitation
Rate Range Increases pursuant to the Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the
transfer of public funds between Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District and the
California Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RETROACTIVE APPROVAL; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO
SIGN

CA-10)  Proposed renewal and binding of insurance coverages for crime, property, general 
liability, malpractice-professional liability, workers’ compensation, fiduciary liability, 
excess cyber insurance, managed care errors and omissions, earthquake insurance
and flood insurance from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018  (Fiscal Impact:  
$290,000 Estimated; Budgeted) –  
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

11) Proposed modification to Agreement with S.C. Anderson to extend Phase One
Project Completion Date (Fiscal Impact: None)
RECEIVE AND FILE 

12) Report on Kern Health Systems 2017 School Wellness Program (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

13) Report on Kern Health Systems new grievance tracking and reporting system
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-14) Report on Department of Health Care Services 2016 Medical Audit Results (Fiscal 
Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

5 / 266



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 6/8/2017 
Regular Meeting 

15) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for February 2017, March 2017
and April 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CA-16) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under 
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT
system for February 2017, March 2017 and April 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

17) Kern Health Systems Health Services report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

18) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-19) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare 
and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

CA-20) Proposed modifications to Kern Health Systems Drug Formulary (Fiscal Impact: 
None) –  
APPROVE 

CA-21) Miscellaneous Documents – 
RECEIVE AND FILE  

A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on April 7, 2017

ADJOURN TO THURSDAY, AUGUST 10, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2) 

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting 
of the Board of Directors may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 
9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every 
effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making 
meeting material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be 
made five (5) working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

6 / 266



SUMMARY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, April 13, 2017 

8:00 A.M. 

BOARD RECONVENED 

Directors present: Rhoades, McGlew, Deats, Hoffmann (Arrived at 8:17 a.m.), Brar, Casas, 
Hinojosa, Melendez, Nyitray, Patrick 

Directors absent: Judd, Stewart 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconded the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A "CA" WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION.   

BOARD ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

Melendez 

CLOSED SESSION 

1) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW

8:15 A.M. 

BOARD RECONVENED 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION - 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

7 / 266



Summary – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 4/13/2017 
Regular Meeting 

Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING MARCH 2017 of
a provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING; 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING APRIL 2017 of a 
provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING; 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING MARCH 2017 of a 
provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING; 
DIRECTOR MCGLEW ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON KERN VALLEY 
HEALTHCARE DISTRICT HOSPITAL; 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING APRIL 2017 of a 
provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

2) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members
may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take action
to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE
LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME
BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

3) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on
their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code section 54954.2(a)(2))

DIRECTOR NYITRAY ANNOUNCED THAT THIS WILL BE HIS LAST MEETING 
TO SERVE ON THE KHS BOARD; HIS POSITION HAS CHANGED; HE IS NOW 
ONE OF THE MANAGING PARTNERS AT THE BAKERSFIELD HEART
HOSPITAL 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

8 / 266



Summary – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 4/13/2017 
Regular Meeting 

CHAIRMAN RHOADES THANKED DR. NYITRAY FOR HIS SERVICE ON THE 
KHS BOARD 

CA-4) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on February 9, 
2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVED 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 3 Absent – Hoffmann, Judd, Stewart 

CA-5) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors special meeting on February 9, 
2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVED 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 3 Absent – Hoffmann, Judd, Stewart 

6) Kern County Board of Supervisors reappointment of Larry Rhoades, Third District
Community Representative Member, for term expiring April 21, 2019 (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Hoffmann-Deats: 9 Ayes; 1 Abstention - Deats; 2 Absent – Judd, Stewart

NOTE: DIRECTORS HOFFMANN, MELENDEZ, BRAR APPOINTED TO THE
NOMINATING COMMITTEE

7) Report by Daniells Phillips Vaughan & Bock CPAs & Advisors on the audited
financial statements of  Kern Health Systems for the year ending December 31, 2016
(Fiscal Impact: None) – NANCY BELTON, SHANNON WEBSTER, DANIELLS
PHILIPS VAUGHAN & BOCK, HEARD;
APPROVED
Deats-Casas: 10 Ayes; 2 Absent – Judd, Stewart

8) Proposed Agreement with American Logistics Company, LLC, for the Administration
of the Non-Emergency Medical Transportation Services, from April 17, 2017 through
April 17, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $303,360 estimated annually; Budgeted) –
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN
Casas-Deats: 10 Ayes; 2 Absent – Judd, Stewart

9) Report on Kern Health Systems Relocation Committee (Fiscal Impact: None) -
GREG BYNUM, GREG BYNUM AND ASSOCIATES, HEARD;
RECEIVED AND FILED
Patrick-McGlew: 10 Ayes; 2 Absent – Judd, Stewart

CA-10) Report on Kern Health Systems operational dashboard (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 3 Absent – Hoffmann, Judd, Stewart

CA-11) Report on Kern Health Systems strategic plan for the first quarter ending March 31,
2017 and 2017 Retreat Announcement (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 3 Absent – Hoffmann, Judd, Stewart

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

9 / 266



Summary – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 4/13/2017 
Regular Meeting 

12) Proposed Kern Health Systems Employee Benefits Adjustment (Fiscal Impact:
$296,000; Budgeted) –
APPROVED
Brar-Hoffmann: 6 Ayes; 3 Noes – Deats, Casas, Nyitray; 3 Absent – Judd,
Patrick, Stewart

NOTE: DIRECTOR PATRICK LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:48 A.M.; DURING THE
DISCUSSION ON ITEM 12 AND DID NOT VOTE

NOTE: DIRECTOR CASAS LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:54 A.M.; AFTER THE VOTE
ON ITEM 12

NOTE: DIRECTOR DEATS LEFT THE DAIS AT 10:02 A.M.; AFTER THE VOTE
ON ITEM 12

NOTE: DIRECTOR MELENDEZ LEFT THE DAIS AT 10:04 A.M.; AFTER THE
VOTE ON ITEM 12

CA-13) Report on Department of Managed Health Care SPD Audit Results for the period 
August 1, 2015 to July 31, 2016 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 3 Absent – Hoffmann, Judd, Stewart 

CA-14) Proposed retroactive Amendment A12 to Agreement 03-75798 with the Department
of Health Care Services, to extend the contract term to December 31, 2020 (Fiscal 
Impact: None) –  
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 3 Absent – Hoffmann, Judd, Stewart 

15) Report on Kern Health Systems Financial Statements for December 2016 and
January 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
McGlew-Hinojosa: 6 Ayes; 6 Absent – Deats, Casas, Judd, Melendez, Patrick,
Stewart

16) Kern Health Systems Health Services report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
McGlew-Nyitray: 6 Ayes; 6 Absent – Deats, Casas, Judd, Melendez, Patrick,
Stewart

17) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
McGlew-Nyitray: 6 Ayes; 6 Absent – Deats, Casas, Judd, Melendez, Patrick,
Stewart

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

10 / 266



Summary – Board of Directors Page 5 
Kern Health Systems 4/13/2017 
Regular Meeting 

CA-18) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare 
and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 3 Absent – Hoffmann, Judd, Stewart 

CA-19) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under 
$100,000-budgeted and $50,000-nonbudgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT
system for December 2016 and January 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 3 Absent – Hoffmann, Judd, Stewart 

CA-20) Proposed modifications to Kern Health Systems formulary (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
APPROVED 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 3 Absent – Hoffmann, Judd, Stewart 

CA-21) Proposed modifications to Kern Health Systems formulary (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
APPROVED 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 3 Absent – Hoffmann, Judd, Stewart 

CA-22) Miscellaneous Documents – 
RECEIVED AND FILED   
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 3 Absent – Hoffmann, Judd, Stewart 

A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on February 3, 2017

ADJOURED TO THURSDAY, JUNE 8, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 
Nyitray 

/s/ Kimberly Hoffmann, Pharm.D., BCPP 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Kern Health Systems 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

11 / 266





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  June 8, 2017

Re:  Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of 
investment objectives: 

• Preservation of principal
• Liquidity
• Yield

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through 
economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following
investment portfolios:  

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses,
fund capital projects and distribute pass-through monies waiting for additional approvals and/or 
support to be paid. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with its 
monthly capitation payment and/or MCO Tax reimbursements.

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years)

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 
yields. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

13 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

14 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

15 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

16 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

17 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

18 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

19 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

20 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

21 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

22 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

23 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

24 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

25 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

26 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

27 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

28 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

29 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

30 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

31 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

32 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

33 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

34 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

35 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

36 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

37 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

38 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

39 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

40 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

41 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

42 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

43 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

44 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

45 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

46 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

47 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

48 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

49 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

50 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

51 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

52 / 266



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date: June 8, 2017 

Re: Voluntary Participation in IGT Funding Distribution 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) is providing qualified local hospitals with the 

opportunity to participate in voluntary IGT distributions for the periods 7/1/15-6/30/16 and 

7/1/16-6/30/17. Besides Kern Medical, the two district hospitals in our service area also qualify 

for participation.  Each hospital is required to contribute funding which is matched with federal

dollars and returned through KHS to the respective institutions.  Hospitals participating with

their requested funding amounts include: 

1. Kern Medical - $8,755,249 and $10,224,684

2. Kern Valley Healthcare District - $664,373 and $825,489

3. Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District - $572,099 and $710,837

Agenda items 7, 8 and 9 are retro-active amendments to our respective hospital agreements with 

each institution which will require retro-active approval by the Board in order to facilitate the

transfer of such funds.  

Requested Action 

Retro-active Approval; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to Sign 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

53 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

54 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

55 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

56 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

57 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

58 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

59 / 266



HEALTH PLAN-PROVIDER AGREEMENT

HOSPITAL AND OTHER FACILITY SERVICES AGREEMENT

AMENDMENT NO. 35

between Kern Health Systems, a county health authority, hereirfafter referred to as "PLAN", and
the Kern County Hospital Authority, a county hospital authority, which owns and operates Kern
Medical Center, hereinafter referred to as "PROVIDER".

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, PLAN and PROVIDER have previously entered into an Agreement
effective January 9, 2001 ;

WHEREAS, Section 10.02 of such Agreement provides for amending such
Agreement;

WHEREAS, PLAN is a county health authority formed pursuant to Welfare and

Institutions Code section 14087.38 and Chapter2.94 ofthe Ordinance Code of Kern County;

WHEREAS, PROVIDER is a general acute care hospital licensed by the state of
California pursuant to Division 2, Chapter 2, Article 2 of the Health and Safety Code;

WHEREAS, PLAN and PROVIDER desire to amend the Agreement to provide
for Medi-Cal managed care capitation rate increases to PLAN as a result of intergovernmental
transfers ("IGTs") from the Kern County Hospital Authority (GOVERNMENTAL FI-INDING
ENTITY) to the California Department of Health Care Services ("State DHCS") to maintain the
availability of Medi-Cal health care services to Medi-Cal beneficiaries.

NOW, THEREFORE, PLAN and PROVIDER hereby agree as follows:

Article X, section 10.15 shall be made part of the Agreement as follows:

IGT MEDI-CAL MÄNAGED CARE CAPITATION RATE RANGE INCREASES

1. IGT Capitation Rate Range Increases to PLAN

A. Payment

Should PLAN receive any Medi-Cal managed care capitation rate increases from
State DHCS where the nonfederal share is funded by the GOVERNMENTAL FUNDING
ENTITY specifically pursuant to the provisions of the lntergovernmental Agreement Regarding
Transfer of Public Funds, #16-93770 ("Intergovernmental Agreement") effective for the periods

ofJuly 1,2015 through June 30, 2016 and July l, 2016 through June 30,2017 for
Intergovernmental Transfer Medi-Cal Managed Care Rate Range Increases ("IGT MMCRRIs"),

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

60 / 266



PLAN shall pay to PROVIDER the amount of the IGT MMCRRIs received from State DHCS, in
accordance with paragraph 1.E below regarding the form and timing of Local Medi-Cal
Managed Care Rate Range ("LMMCRR") IGT Payments. LMMCRR IGT Payments paid to
PROVIDER shall not replace or supplant any other amounts paid or payable to PROVIDER by
PLAN.

B. Health Plan Retention

(1) Medi-Cal Managed Care Seller's Tax

(a) The PLAN shall be responsible for any Medi-Cal Managed Care

Seller's ("MMCS") tax due pursuant to the Revenue and Taxation Code Section 6175 relating to
any IGT MMCRRIs through June 30, 2016. If the PLAN receives any capitation rate increases

for MMCS taxes based on the IGT MMCRRIs, PLAN may retain an amount equal to the amount
of such MMCS tax that PLAN is required to pay to the State Board of Equalization, and shall
pay, as part of the LMMCRR IGT Payments, the remaining amount of the capitation rate

increase to PROVIDER.

(b) This paragraph does not apply to any service months on or after
July 1, 2016.

(2) The PLAN shall not impose a fee or retention amount, or reduce other
payments to a county public hospital health system, that would result in a direct or indirect
reduction to the payments authorized under Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14301.5.

(3) PLAN will not retain any other portion of the IGT MMCRRIs received
from the State DHCS other than those mentioned above.

Pavments

As a condition for receiving LMMCRR IGT Payments, PROVIDER shall, as of
the date the particular LMMCRR IGT Payment is due:

(1) remain aparticipating provider in the PLAN and not issue a notice of

termination of the Agreement;

(2) maintain its current emergency room licensure status and not close its
emergency room;

(3) maintain its current inpatient surgery suites and not close these facilities

c

2
Template Vers¡on 2Q17

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

61 / 266



D. Schedule and Notice of Transfer of Non-Federal Funds

(1) PROVIDER shall provide PLAN with a copy of the schedule regarding
the transfer of GOVERNMENTAL FUNDING ENTITY funds to the State DHCS, referred to in
the lntergovernmental Agreement, within 15 days of establishing such schedule with the State

DHCS. Additionally, PROVIDER shall notifu PLAN, in writing, no less than seven (7) calendar
days prior to any changes to an existing schedule including, but not limited to, changes in the
amounts specified therein.

(2) PROVIDER shall provide PLAN with written notice of the amount and
date of the transfer within seven (7) calendar days after transferring GOVERNMENTAL
FUNDING ENTITY funds to the State DHCS for use as the nonfederal share of the LMMCRR
IGT Payments.

E. Form and Timing of Pavments

PLAN agrees to pay LMMCRR IGT Payments to PROVIDER in the following
form and according to the following schedule:

(l) PLAN agrees to pay the LMMCRR IGT Payments to PROVIDER using
the same mechanism through which compensation and payments are normally paid to
PROVIDER (e.g., electronic transfer). Based on revenue, cost, and other factors, a percentage of
the LMMCRR Payments will be allocated between the Hospital and Other Facility Services
Agreement (42%) and the Physician Services Agreement (58%).

(2) PLAN will pay the LMMCRR IGT Payments to PROVIDER no later than
thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of the IGT MMCRRIs from State DHCS.

F. Consideration

(1) As consideration forthe LMMCRR IGT Payments, PROVIDER shall use

the LMMCRR IGT Payments for the following purposes and shall treat the LMMCRR IGT
Payments in the following manner:

(a) The LMMCRR IGT Payments shall represent compensation for
Medi-Cal services rendered to Medi-Cal PLAN members by PROVIDER during the State fiscal
year to which the LMMCRR IGT Payments apply.

(b) To the extent that total payments received by PROVIDER for any
State fiscal year under this Amendment exceed the cost of Medi-Cal services provided to Medi-
Cal beneficiaries by PROVIDER during that fiscal year, any remaining LMMCRR IGT Payment
amounts shall be retained by PROVIDER to be expended for health care services. Retained
LMMCRR IGT Payment amounts may be used by the PROVIDER in either the State fiscal year
for which the payments are received or subsequent State fiscal years.

aJ
Template Version 2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

62 / 266



(2) For purposes of subsection (l) (b) above, if the retained LMMCRR IGT
Payments, if any, are not used by PROVIDER in the State fiscal year received, retention of funds
by PROVIDER will be established by demonstrating that the retained earnings account of
PROVIDER at the end of any State fiscal year in which it received payments based on
LMMCRR IGT Payments funded pursuant to the Intergovernmental Agreement, has increased
over the unspent portion of the prior State fiscal year's balance by the amount of LMMCRR IGT
Payments received, but not used. These retained PROVIDER funds may be commingled with
other GOVERNMENTAL FUNDING ENTITY funds for cash management purposes provided
that such funds are appropriately tracked and only the depositing facility is authorized to expend
them.

(3) Both parties agree that none of these funds, either from the
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDING ENTITY or federal matching funds will be recycled back to the
GOVERNMENTAL FTINDING ENTITY'S general fund, the State, or any other intermediary
organization. Payments made by the health plan to providers under the terms of this Amendment
constitute patient care revenues.

G. PLAN'sOversiehtResnonsibilities

PLAN's oversight responsibilities regarding PROVIDER's use of the LMMCRR
IGT Payments shall be limited as described in this paragraph. PLAN shall request, within thirty
(30) calendar days after the end of each State fiscal year in which LMMCRR IGT Payments
were transferred to PROVIDER, a written confirmation that states whether and how PROVIDER
complied with the provisions set forth in Paragraph l.F above. In each instance, PROVIDER
shall provide PLAN with written confirmation of compliance within thirty (30) calendar days of
PLAN's request.

H. Cooperation Amonq Parties

Should disputes or disagreements arise regarding the ultimate computation or
appropriateness of any aspect of the LMMCRR IGT Payments, PROVIDER and PLAN agree to
work together in all respects to support and preserve the LMMCRR IGT Payments to the full
extent possible on behalf of the safety net in Kern County.

I. Reconciliation

Within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days after the end of each of PLAN's
fiscal years in which LMMCRR IGT Payments were made to PROVIDER, PLAN shall perform
a reconciliation of the LMMCRR IGT Payments transmitted to the PROVIDER during the
preceding fiscal year to ensure that the supporting amount of IGT MMCRRIs were received by
PLAN from State DHCS. PROVIDER agrees to return to PLAN any overpayment of LMMCRR
IGT Payments made in error to PROVIDER within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt from

4
Template Version 2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

63 / 266



PLAN of a written notice of the overpayment error, unless PROVIDER submits a written
objection to PLAN. Any such objection shall be resolved in accordance with the dispute
resolution processes set forth in Section 10.04 of the Agreement. The reconciliation processes
established under this paragraph are distinct from the indemnification provisions set forth in
Section J below. PLAN agrees to transmit to the PROVIDER any underpayment of LMMCRR
IGT Payments within thirty (30) calendar days of PLAN's identification of such underpayment.

J. Indemnification

Both parties agree to indemnifu, defend and hold harmless the other party and
their officers, agents and employees from any and all claims, demands, judgments, damages,
costs, liabilities or losses arising from, or in any way relating to, any losses or delays in
capitation payments as a result of intergovernmental transfers from the GOVERNMENTAL
FUNDING ENTITY to the State DHCS for the provision of LMMCRR IGT Payments to Plan.

2. Term

The term of this Amendment shall commence on July 1,2015 and shall terminate
on September 30,2019.

5
Template Version2OlT

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

64 / 266



All other terms and provisions of said Agreement shall remain in full force and effect so that all
rights, duties and obligations, and liabilities of the parties hereto otherwise remain unchanged;
provided, however, if there is any conflict between the terms ofthis Amendment and the
Agreement, then the terms of this Amendment shall govern.

SIGNATURES

HEALTH PLAN: Kern Health Systems Date

By: Title: Chief Executive Officer

PROVIDER: Kern County Hospital A Date: íùsl,'

By: Title: Chief Executive Officer

APPROVED ASTO FORM
Otfice of County Counsel

Kern

./r

6
Template Version 2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

65 / 266





KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

67 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

68 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

69 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

70 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

71 / 266





KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

73 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

74 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

75 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

76 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

77 / 266





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  June 8, 2017

Re:  Analysis of Insurance Renewals 

Background 

KHS carries and seeks to renew and bind the following insurance coverages: 

 Crime

 Property

 Workers’ Compensation

 Fiduciary Liability

 Excess Cyber

 Managed Care Errors and Omissions Liability Insurance

 Earthquake Insurance

 Flood Insurance

KHS utilizes Alliant Insurance Services (“Alliant”) as its insurance agent to access the insurance 

carrier market and perform the day to day servicing of the account. Alliant has provided early 

indications for the expiring coverage.  It is recommended that Kern Health Systems renew

expiring coverages.  

 Crime Insurance

Management recommends a renewal of the crime insurance policy.  Carrying crime

insurance is a DMHC requirement.

 National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA (AIG)

 Rating: Carrier has an excellent A XV rating from AM Best

 Term:  July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019 (New two (2) year policy term

with annual billing)

 Coverage:  This policy insures against employee theft, forgery, robbery and

safe burglary, and computer fraud.  KHS Employee benefits plans are also

covered for theft of funds.

 Limit per Occurrence:  $10,000,000

 Deductible:  $2,500

 Annual Premium:  $9,355.  Prior year premium was $9,536.

No claims were filed last year. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

79 / 266



 Property Insurance

Management recommends renewal of the Hospital All Risk Property Program (“HARPP”)

through Lexington Insurance.  KHS has $19.8 million of property plant and equipment to

insure. Automobile Physical Damage is also included.  Primary Cyber Coverage is included

at a limit of $2 million that insures against the damages that occur related to computer system

breaches.  Excess Flood Insurance is included with a limit of $5 million.

 Rating: Carrier has an excellent A XV rating from AM Best

 Term: July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018

 Coverage:  This policy insures against losses from property damage

 Limit per Occurrence: $350,000,000 repair or replacement cost

 Deductible: $5,000 – Autos (Physical Damage $2,500)

 Annual Premium: $24,635.  Prior year premium was $22,935.

No claims were filed last year. 

 Workers’ Compensation Insurance

Management recommends renewing participation in the workers’ compensation program

offered by the Joint Authority, Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA).

This agency was formed in 1986 to offer risk sharing and risk financing for California

public agencies.

KHS joined SDRMA on June 1, 2010.

 Rating:  The pool is not an insurance company and no rating is

Available.

 Term: July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018

 Coverage: This policy insures against losses from work related injuries and

the employer’s liability to employees.

 Coverage is mandated by the state.

 Limit per Occurrence: Statutory for Workers’ Compensation and

$5,000,000 for Employer’s Liability

 Deductible:  N/A

 The annual premium is a function of KHS’ annual payroll (estimated

payroll $23,352,087

 The rate per payroll dollar remains unchanged and includes 15% in CIP points

(Credit Incentive Program)

 Since joining SDRMA in 2010, KHS has filed 40 workers’ compensation

claims with estimated losses of $404,077.  Experience mod applied to rates

increased from 107% in 16/17 to 142% in 17/18.

 Annual Estimated Premium: $177,821.  Prior year estimated premium was

$106,318

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

80 / 266



 Fiduciary Liability Insurance

Management recommends continued coverage for Fiduciary liability covering administrative

errors and omissions claims, breach of duty claims and defense for employee benefit claims,

such as failure to timely distribute assets, failure to choose/offer prudent investments, failure

to monitor investments, breach of responsibilities and negligence in the administration of a

plan.

 RLI Insurance Company

 Rating:  Carrier has a superior A+ XIII rating from AM Best

 Term:  August 1, 2017 through August 1, 2018

 Limit per occurrence:  $1,000,000

 Aggregate: $1,000,000 

 Self-Insured Retention: $0 Non-indemnifiable losses $25,000 All other losses

 Annual Premium $3,348.  Last year’s premium was $3,348.

No claims were filed last year. 

 Excess Cyber Liability Insurance

Management recommends continued coverage for Excess Cyber liability. Included in the

Property placement is the limit of $2,000,000 per incident and in the aggregate.  This excess

coverage provides KHS with an additional $3,000,000 in coverage.

 Axis Insurance Company

 Rating:  Carrier has an excellent A+ XV rating from AM Best

 Term:  July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018

 Limit per occurrence:  $3,000,000

 Aggregate: $3,000,000 

 Self-Insured Retention:  Primary coverage within the HARPP Program

 Annual Premium: $2,784. Last year’s premium was $35,000.

No claims were filed last year. 

 Managed Care Errors and Omissions Liability Insurance

Management recommends renewing the coverage for professional liability covering Kern

Health Systems operations for an act, error or omission in the performance of any health care

or managed care financial, management or insurance services performed; the design,

development and marketing of such service; vicarious liability for the conduct of others

performing any such service on our behalf.

 Lexington Insurance Company

 Rating:  Carrier has an excellent A XV rating from AM Best

 Term:  July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018

 Limit per occurrence:  $1,000,000

 Aggregate: $3,000,000 

 Self-Insured Retention:$100,000 each claim

 Annual Premium:  $56,830. Last year’s premium was $61,390.

No claims were filed last year. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

81 / 266



 Earthquake Insurance

Management recommends renewing the Earthquake insurance coverage.

 Everest Indemnity Insurance Company

 Rating:  Carrier has excellent A XV rating from AM Best

 Term:  July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018

 Limit per occurrence:  $5,000,000

 Aggregate:  $5,000,000 

 Deductible:5% Per unit (unit is defined as replacement cost of the

covered Property – Building, Contents and Business Income

separately), subject to a minimum of $50,000

 Annual Premium: $11,300. Last year’s premium was $13,044.

No claims were filed last year. 

 Flood Insurance

Management recommends renewing the Flood Insurance coverage.

 Hartford Ins. Company of the Midwest

 Rating:  Carrier has a superior A+ XV rating from AM Best

 Term:  July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018

9700 Stockdale Hwy – Building and Contents

$500,000 Building (maximum limit available)

$500,000 Contents (maximum limit available)

$1,250.00 Deductible on both Building & Contents

Annual Premium: $3,323. Last year’s premium was $3,323.

       No claims were filed last year. 

Representatives from Alliant will be present to answer questions relating to the insurance 

renewals. 

Requested Action 

Approve. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

82 / 266



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Douglas A Hayward, CEO 

Date:  June 8, 2017 

Re:  General Contractor Change Order 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The construction project is making significant progress and is nearing completion of Design 

Development Phase.  KHS continues to work closely with our architects, general contractor and 

designers as we await final site plan approval from the City of Bakersfield.  As reported at our 

last Board of Directors meeting, the city approval process and the bidding process per the Public 

Contract Code will cause an unanticipated delay in our initial construction schedule.  

The No Cost Change Order to S.C. Anderson provides additional time for the completion of 

Phase 1.  Under the general contractor agreement, Phase 1 includes services such as attaining 

building permits, process of trade bidding, review of bids, acceptance of bids, contract novation

and construction mobilization.  The additional time will allow for KHS to perform its due 

diligence and oversight of the public bid process and selection.   

Requested Action 

Approve and authorize CEO to execute No Cost Change Order to S.C. Anderson, Inc. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

83 / 266



OAK #4848-0417-1336 v1 

07014-0001

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 001 

PROJECT: KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS RELOCATION PROJECT 

CM/GC CONTRACTOR: S.C. ANDERSON, INC. 

ARCHITECT: DELAWIE 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK REQUESTED: CROSS- 

Revise the Project Phase I Completion Date REFERENCE 

INFORMATION: 
This non-compensatory change order is to revise the Phase I Project Completion

Date to the following: 

 Completion of Phase I is revised from 09/18/2017 to 12/15/2017

per the previously negotiated addition of 150 days to the Contract Time reflected in 

Article 2.01A of the Agreement. Costs associated with this change are already 

included in the original Contract Sum.  

RFI No.   N/A __ 

SI No.      N/A ___ 

COR No.  N/A __ 

RFQ No.  N/A ___ 

CE No.     N/A___ 

CD No.    N/A ___ 

CM/GC CONTRACTOR AGREES: TO FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT AND PERFORM ALL WORK 

REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED WORK CHANGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS FOR 

WORK COVERED BY THE CONTRACT FOR THE STATED CONSIDERATION.  CM/GC CONTRACTOR AGREES TO PERFORM 

THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED CHANGES FOR THE AMOUNT AND WITHIN THE TIME INDICATED.   

CM/GC CONTRACTOR:  

Leigh Ann Anderson, CEO, SCA 

DATE: ORIGINAL CONTRACT: 

$1,801,400 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER: 

Paul Burzych, SCA 

DATE: PREVIOUS ADDS: 

$0 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER: 

Douglas A. Hayward, KHS 

DATE PREVIOUS DEDUCTS: 

($0) 

PROJECT MANAGER: 

Emily Duran, KHS 

DATE: THIS CHANGE: 

$0 

DATE: CONTRACT TO DATE: 

$1,801,400 
CONTRACT TIME:  

 Increase    88    Days 

PAGE __1__ OF __1__ 

DATE OF COMPLETION: 

May 31, 2019 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

84 / 266



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas A. Hayward, CEO 

Date: June 8, 2017 

Re: School Wellness Program 

Background 

The KHS Ad hoc Wellness Committee, consisting of Board members: Linda Hinojosa and 

Timothy McGlew along with Doug Hayward and Isabel Silva, met in 2014 to address childhood 

obesity through school based wellness programs.   

Beginning school year 2015-16, a pilot program involving two Kern County schools received

healthy eating / active living grants to develop school based programs to encourage weight loss 

through organized physical activity and proper nutrition.   

Because of the pilot program’s positive results, the Wellness Committee recommended and the 

KHS Board approved expansion of the School Wellness Program to additional schools during

the 2017-18 school year.  Although most of the same program elements will continue, three new

features will be introduced in 2017 including:   

o Program Site Selection – emphasis to locate program sites in rural areas of the

county

o Healthy Eating – emphasis to combine physical activity with good nutrition such

as growing a vegetable garden

o Internship – engaging local college students through a paid internship program

sponsored by KHS for students enrolled in health care related curriculums.

Isabel Silva will present the 2017 School Based Wellness Program. 

Requested Action 

Receive and file. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

85 / 266



School Wellness Program

Isabel Silva, MPH, CHES

Director of Health Education, Cultural & Linguistic Services

June 8, 2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

86 / 266



Background

2015-16 Academic Year

KHS School Wellness Pilot Program at Jefferson Elementary

School in Bakersfield and Pioneer School in Delano

• Goal: Increase students daily walking and other types of physical activity to
reach healthier weights.

• Outcome: 200,000 miles walked at each school site; Decrease in
overweight/obese students

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

87 / 266



Background
Given the Program’s success and it’s educational

impact to children:

• KHS Wellness Committee recommended expansion of the School Wellness
Program

• KHS Board approved to expand to new school sites

• Funding for the expanded program is included in KHS’s 2017 budget

In addition to promoting active living among students, the 2017/18 School 
Wellness Program will also consider:

USDA Food and Nutrition Services Final Rule (7/29/16)

• Schools must revise their local wellness policies and fully comply with the
requirements by June 30, 2017

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

88 / 266



2017/18 School Wellness Program
• Goal: Expand efforts of the KHS School Wellness Program by engaging students

and stakeholders in activities that promote physical activity and healthy eating
during the 2017-18 Academic Year.

• School Wellness Grant: up to $35,000 per school to implement a School
Wellness Program
• Eligibility:

• Kern County public school
• Primarily serves low income students from Kindergarten up to 12th

grade.
• Have not previously participated in the KHS School Wellness Program

• School Health Promoter Internship: $5,000 plus mileage per intern to aid with
implementation of the School Wellness Programs.
• Eligibility:

• 18 years or older
• Enrolled college student
• Not a dependent of a KHS employee

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

89 / 266



School Wellness Grant Applicants
• Application deadline: April 3, 2017

• 18 applications received

• Bakersfield (12):

• Bakersfield City School District

• Panama Buena Vista School District

• Standard School District

• Kern High School District

• Greenfield Unified School District

• Outlying areas (6)

• Buttonwillow Union School District

• Delano Union Elementary School District

• Kernville Union Elementary School District

• Lamont Elementary School District

• Lost Hills Union School District

• Wonderful College Prep Academy

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

90 / 266



Internship Applicants
• Application deadline – April 17, 2017

• 16 Applications Received

• Bakersfield

• Outlying areas

• Arvin, Delano, Porterville

• College Campus:

• Bakersfield College

• Cal State Bakersfield

• Taft College

• Pursued Degree Programs:

• Business Administration

• Child Development

• Health Care Administration

• Nursing/Public Health

• Public Administration

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

91 / 266



Scoring Rubric for Applicants

7

Schools Student Interns

1. Student impact
2. School need
3. Goal alignment with grant
4. Level school commitment
5. Parent engagement
6. Program evaluation
7. Success, Effectiveness &

Sustainability
8. Creativity

1. Availability
2. Interests in internship
3. Experience
4. Skills/talents
5. Parent/community engagement

strategies
6. Organization and time

management
7. Computer proficiency

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

92 / 266



Awarded Schools

8

A.M. Thomas Middle School

Fremont Elementary School

Wallace Middle School

East Bakersfield High School
Buttonwillow School

Lamont School

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

93 / 266



Awarded Interns

• Total of 6 interns

• Bakersfield College Students (3)

• Associates in Nursing/Public Health

• Associates in Child Development

• Cal State Bakersfield Students (3)

• Masters in Public Administration

• Bachelors in Nursing

• Bachelors in Public Policy and Administration

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

94 / 266



Program Budget

Item Budgeted Funds

School Wellness Programs (6) $194,500

Internship (6) $38,000

TOTAL: $232,500

10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

95 / 266



Timeline and Next Steps
 April – Applications Due

May – Award Announcements

 June – Contracting and Intern Clearance

August – Implementation

September – Initial Progress Reports Due

11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

96 / 266



Questions?

12

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

97 / 266





TO: KHS Board of Directors 

FROM: Douglas Hayward, CEO 

DATE: June 8, 2017 

RE: Quarterly Grievance Reporting 

Background 

Historically, the State, through its two oversight agencies: Department of Managed Health Care 

and the Department of Health Care Services emphasized the importance of member satisfaction

and health plan accountability as key to its managed care Medi-Cal Program.  Beginning this

July, new Federal regulations will take effect; again, emphasizing the need for more health plan 

accountability, specifically concerning the tracking and reporting of member complaints or

grievances.  

KHS Member Grievance Process 

Kern Health System receives on an average of 22,000 incoming calls from members and

providers on a monthly basis.  Over 99% of these calls are simple questions or concerns that are 

resolved at the time of the call.  Less than 1% requires further research by the Member Services

Department.  Of that 1%, a few become a formal complaint or grievance which are investigated 

further by staff and presented weekly to the KHS Grievance Committee for a decision.  

Members who are dissatisfied with the outcome may request a “State Fair Hearing”.  The 

decision by the administrative judge is final and requires the health plan to take action if found in

favor of the member.  

Member Grievance Monitoring and Oversight 

The actions of the Grievance Committee are reviewed quarterly both internally and externally.  

Internally, all related concerns are investigated by the KHS Utilization Management Quality 

Improvement Committee and our KHS Public Policy Committee.  Depending on the Committee,

each is staffed with KHS leadership, physicians, health plan members or consumer advocate 

groups. When appropriate, Committee deliberation and recommendations may lead to KHS 

policy or protocol changes to eliminate future occurrences.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

99 / 266



Externally, reports are sent to Department of Managed Health Care and the Department of

Health Care Services.  State agencies may request additional information on any specific 

grievance including resolution outcome or any corrective action taken by the health plan.   

KHS Board Review 

Beginning June, 2017 and ongoing each quarter, as part of the Board reporting dashboard, KHS 

will add a grievance report.  This will be the same information, in summary form, shared with

our two standing Committees: Utilization Management Quality Improvement Committee and the

Public Policy Committee. Since this is the first time this report will be presented, it is expected

the Board will request additional information not presented here.  This can be addressed in the 

discussion portion of the presentation.  

Alan Avery, Chief Operating Officer will present an overview of the KHS grievance process 

along with the 2016 4th Quarter Grievance Report.  

Requested Action 

Review the 2016 4th Quarter Grievance Report.  After discussion receive and file the report.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

100 / 266



Member Inquiry/Grievance Process

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

101 / 266



Agenda

1. Member Inquiry/Complaint/Grievance Process

2. 2016 Grievance Trends

3. KHS Current Oversight

4. New Regulatory Oversight Requirement

5. Future Grievance/Appeal Regulatory Changes

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

102 / 266



Member Inquiry/Complaint Flow Chart

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

103 / 266



Member Inquiry Process

• Member Inquiries, questions, concerns and complaints are
shared with KHS Member Services primarily by phone:

• Simple Questions

• Complicated Questions

• Grievances

• State Fair Hearing

• Independent Medical Review

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

104 / 266



Simple Questions

• Member calls regarding questions or concerns are handled by
Member Service Representatives.  Member Services currently
receives approximately 22,000 calls per month.
– More than 99% of the calls are resolved during the initial call.  No further

action needed.

– Less than 1%  of the calls need additional follow up becoming a “complicated
question” requiring further follow up by a Grievance Coordinator (GC I/II)

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

105 / 266



Complicated Questions

• Members with complicated questions or clinical concerns,
ones not resolved during initial call, and require additional
research, are handled by GC I/II
– GC I/II researches claims and prior authorization history, policy and

procedures, and medical guidelines and provides recommended action
to the member.

– If the member is not satisfied by the recommended action by the GC
I/II, they are offered the opportunity to file a formal grievance.

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

106 / 266



Formal Grievance
• Members not satisfied with KHS recommended action will be

provided assistance by GC I/II to submit formal grievance.
– GC I/II will assist the member to file a written grievance.

– GC I/II will research the member’s issue and make recommendation to KHS Grievance
Committee.

– Grievance Committee meets weekly.

• Committee Membership-COO, MD, Compliance, Quality, Case Management, PR,
UM, GC I/II , Grievance Supervisor

• Committee reviews GC I/II decisions-concurs or alters decision

• GC I/II communicates decision to member

– 2016 Grievance Activity

7

Quarter # of Grievances

Q1 299

Q2 348

Q3 313

Q4 233

Total 1193

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

107 / 266



State Fair Hearing (SFH)
• Members not satisfied with the action of KHS may file a State Fair Hearing

request with the California Department of Social Services within 90 days of
their issue.

• Members will have the opportunity to present their issue to the
Administrative Law Judge (ALJ).  KHS will present their position and

participate in the SFH  as necessary. Final decision made by ALJ.
• 2016 SFH Activity

8

Quarter SFH Activity

Q1 7

Q2 1

Q3 7

Q4 1

Total 16

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

108 / 266



Independent Medical Review (IMR)
• Members may request to file an IMR from the Department of Managed

Care within six months if the Plan denies, changes or delays a
service/treatment as not medically necessary

– Member receives formal Notice of Action (NOA) letter from KHS with
instructions on how to file IMR.

– IMR cannot be filed if SFH decision has been rendered.

– 2016 IMR Activity:

9

Quarter IMR Activity

Q1 3

Q2 6

Q3 1

Q4 2

Total 12

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

109 / 266



2015/2016 Grievances per 1,000 Members

10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

110 / 266



KHS Current Grievance Oversight

• Weekly KHS Grievance Committee

• Quarterly KHS Utilization Management/Quality Improvement
Committee

• Quarterly KHS Public Policy Committee

• Quarterly KHS Regulatory Reporting to the Department of
Managed Health Care (DMHC) and to the Department of
Health Care Services (DHCS)

11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

111 / 266



New Regulatory Oversight Requirement

• The recent DMHC survey requires KHS Management report/review
quarterly grievances with the KHS Board of Directors.

• Quarterly grievance reporting will be included in the Medical
Management report effective June 2017

• 4th Quarter 2016 Grievance Summary:

12

Category Total Issue Q1 Q2 Q3

Access to Care 7 Appointment Availability 17 21 15

Coverage Dispute 19 Authorizations and Pharmacy 30 23 21

Medical Necessity 24 Questioning denial of service 36 39 29

Other Issues 2 Miscellaneous 17 21 4

Quality of Service 31 Questioning services provided. 
All cases forwarded to Quality 

Dept.

58 82 58

Quality of Service
-Courtesy and Attitude of Provider

-Courtesy and Attitude of Staff
-Courtesy and Attitude of both

89
18
43

Questioning the 
professionalism, courtesy and 
attitude of the office staff.  All 

cases forwarded to PR 
Department

76
35
30

86
40
36

117
43
26

Grievances 233 299 348 313

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

112 / 266



July 1, 2017 Regulatory Changes-Mega Reg

• Definition Enhancements
– A Grievance is any dissatisfaction not involving an Adverse Benefit Determination (“ABD”).

– An Appeal is a review by KHS of an ABD-Denial, delays, modification of a service or
medication request.

• Documentation
– A verbal Appeal must be followed by a signed written appeal from the member

• Filing & Notification Time
– Member must be notified within 72 hours of an overturned Appeal

– Unlimited timeframe for member to file a Grievance

– Appeal must be filed within 60 days from the date of the ABD.

• State Fair Hearing
– Member must complete the KHS Grievance and Appeal System prior to filing a SFH.

– Member has up to 120 days to file a SFH after exhausting KHS Grievance Process

– Member must be notified within 72 hours of overturned SFH decision.

13

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

113 / 266



Questions?

For additional questions, please contact

Alan Avery, Chief Operating Officer
(661) 664-5005

14

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

114 / 266



To:   KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas Hayward, CEO 

Date:   June 8, 2017 

Re: 2016 DHCS Medical Audit - findings 

Background 

Pursuant to statute, the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) conducted its’ annual

medical audit of Kern Family Health Care (KFHC) on August 30, 2016 through September 2,

2016. The audit review period included August 1, 2015 through July 31, 2016.  

The audit consisted of an evaluation of KFHC’s compliance with DHCS contract and regulations

pertaining to the areas of Utilization Management; Case Management and Coordination of Care; 

Access and Availability; Member’s Rights; Quality Improvement; and Administrative and

Organizational Capacity.   

The results of the DHCS Medical audit have been summarized in the attached matrix. The DHCS 

close-out memo issued on May 3, 2017 along with the Corrective Action Plan Response Form

are also included.   

Requested Action        

Receive and file.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

115 / 266



Prepared by: Carl R. Breining, CHC 

May 31, 2017 

2016 - MEDICAL AUDIT 

AUDIT PERIOD: August 1, 2015 to July 31, 2016 

CAPs APPROVED: May 3, 2017 

AUDIT CATEGORIES: Utilization Management; Case Management; Access & Availability; Member Rights; Quality Improvement; 

Administrative Capacity 

Key –Member Impact 

High –       beneficiary  risk 

Medium -  possible beneficiary risk 

Low –       no beneficiary risk 

Category/Item Resolution Member Impact 
ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY 

     3.1.1 - Appointments not available per standard Compliance audits access – random audit medium 

MEMBER RIGHTS/CONFIDIENTIALTY 

     4.1.1 – Appeals for prior authorization not processed per contract Policy update and process training low 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

116 / 266



State of California—Health and Human Services Agency 
Department of Health Care Services 

JENNIFER KENT EDMUND G. BROWN JR. 
DIRECTOR GOVERNOR 

Managed Care Quality and Monitoring Division 
1501 Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 997413, MS 4400 

Sacramento, CA 95899-7413 
Phone (916) 449-5000     Fax (916) 449-5005 

www.dhcs.ca.gov 

May 3, 2017 

Carl Breining, Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs 
Kern Health System 
9700 Stockdale Highway 
Bakersfield, CA 93311 

RE:  Department of Health Care Services Medical Audit    

Dear Mr. Breining: 

The Department of Health Care Services (DHCS), Audits and Investigations Division 
conducted an on-site Medical Audit of Kern Health System, a Managed Care Plan 
(MCP), from August 30, 2016 through September 2, 2016.  The survey covered the 
period of August 1, 2015 through July 31, 2016. 

On May 1, 2017, the MCP provided DHCS with additional information regarding its 
Corrective Action Plan (CAP) in response to the report originally issued on February 16, 
2017. 

All items have been reviewed and found to be in compliance.  The CAP is hereby 
closed.  The enclosed report will serve as DHCS’ final response to the MCP’s CAP.  

Please be advised that in accordance with Health & Safety Code Section 1380(h) and
the Public Records Act, the final report will become a public document and will be made 
available on the DHCS website and to the public upon request. 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at (916) 552-8946 or Lyubov Poonka 
at (916) 552-8797. 

Sincerely, 

Jeanette Fong, Chief 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

117 / 266



Page 2 

Compliance Unit 

Enclosures:  Attachment A CAP Response Form 

cc:      Jonathan Prince, Contract Manager 
Department of Health Care Services 
Medi-Cal Managed Care Division 
P.O. Box 997413, MS 4408 
Sacramento, CA 95899-7413 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

118 / 266



ATTACHMENT A 
Corrective Action Plan Response Form 

Plan Name: Kern Family Health Care 

Audit Type: Medical Audit       Review Period: 08/01/15 -07/31/16 

- 1 - 

MCPs are required to provide a CAP and respond to all documented deficiencies within 30 calendar days, unless an
alternative timeframe is indicated in the letter.  MCPs are required to submit the CAP via email in word format which will 
reduce turnaround time for DHCS to complete its review. 

The CAP submission must include a written statement identifying the deficiency and describing the plan of action taken to
correct the deficiency, and the operational results of that action.  For deficiencies that require long term corrective action
or a period of time longer than 30 days to remedy or operationalize, the MCP must demonstrate it has taken remedial 
action and is making progress toward achieving an acceptable level of compliance.  The MCP will be required to include 
the date when full compliance is expected to be achieved. 

DHCS will maintain close communication with the MCP throughout the CAP process and provide technical assistance to
ensure the MCP provides sufficient documentation to correct deficiencies.  Depending on the volume and complexity of 
deficiencies identified, DHCS may require the MCP to provide weekly updates, as applicable. 

Deficiency Number 
and Finding 

Action Taken Supporting 
Documentation 

Implementation
Date* 

(*anticipated or completed) 

DHCS Comments 

3. Access and Availability of Care

Deficiency 

Number_3.1.1 

Findings:  

The Plan did not meet 

the timeframes for 

specialty care

Kern Health Systems has 

participated in the ICE annual 

audit to verify timely access for 

Specialists.   

In addition to this annual 

survey, KHS’ Compliance

Implementation
Date: Q3 2016 

04/19/17 - The following 
documentation supports the MCP’s 
efforts to correct this finding: 

-Internal audit (March 2017) as 
evidence that MCP conducts internal 
audits to assess timely access to
specialist appointments. 15

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

119 / 266



- 2 - 

Deficiency Number 
and Finding 

Action Taken Supporting 
Documentation 

Implementation
Date* 

(*anticipated or completed) 

DHCS Comments 

appointments for 

members (this is an 

ongoing finding).  

The Plan’s service 

area includes rural 

locations where it is 

more difficult for 

members to obtain

access to care (The

Plan has also taken

steps to enhance

access to care in

K.C., the Plan has 

invested in provider 

recruitment and

retention activities via

the Plan’s grant 

program and the Plan

will send its 

Accessibility 

Standards Policy 

twice a year to

providers as a

reminder of the Timely 

Department schedules and 

routinely conducts 15 random 

access calls per quarter to

gauge access for PCPs.  

The Q3’16 KHS Compliance

Department audit confirmed

100% compliant with the

required timeframes for the 

sample randomly selected for

the PCP calls.  

If a provider is found to be out 

of compliance, that provider is 

sent a letter identifying the area

of non-compliance. Additionally 

follow-up calls are made to re-

access and ensure access 

standards are met. 

The Plan is also extending the

15 random access calls per 

quarter to gauge access to the

Specialists group. 

A second source of data used

Implementation
Date: 
Q1 2017 

Implementation
Date: 
Ongoing 

specialists were contacted, 5 of 
which were non-compliant. 

-Quarterly Grievance Review 
(04/27/16; 08/12/16; 12/12/16; 
04/14/17) as evidence that MCP 
reviews provider trends for access-
related grievances on a quarterly 
basis.  

-“Board of Directors Meeting” 
summary (09/15/16) as evidence that 
continuation of the Recruitment and
Retention Grant Program was 
approved and signed. 

04/26/17 - The following additional 
documentation supports the MCP’s 
efforts to correct this finding: 

-Sample letter to provider (04/24/17) 
as evidence that MCP follows up with
providers who were non-compliant on
internal monitoring. The letter 
indicates the provider will remain on
the list to be surveyed for continued
compliance with access standards. 

For the non-compliant providers,
MCP’s Provider Relations 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

120 / 266



- 3 - 

Deficiency Number 
and Finding 

Action Taken Supporting 
Documentation 

Implementation
Date* 

(*anticipated or completed) 

DHCS Comments 

Access Standards).  to calibrate adherence to

access standards are the

access grievances filed by

KFHC members with the KHS. 

These grievances are reviewed

on a quarterly basis. If a 

provider/group is found to be

deficient based on member 

complaints, the provider/group

is offered additional training to

ensure that standards are

understood. 

Noteworthy, Kern County’s 

8,163 square miles is 

comprised of highly rural 

locations where access to care 

is reduced.  The County is part 

of a federally designated

medically underserved area, 

which the Plan would like the 

Department to recognize.  For 

the reasons noted above, the

Plan filed alternative access

standards with both the DMHC 

and DHCS.  

Implementation
Date: 
December 2016 

Representative personally hand
delivered each letter on 4/25/17 and
provided education.   

This finding is closed. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

121 / 266



- 4 -

Deficiency Number 
and Finding 

Action Taken Supporting 
Documentation 

Implementation
Date* 

(*anticipated or completed) 

DHCS Comments 

Lastly, the Plan has committed 

significant financial resources 

to assist local providers with

Provider and Specialty 
Recruitment and Retention.

Recruitment and Retention

Grants are being offered for the 

2nd year in a row, with the

intent of incentivizing 

contracted providers to recruit 

new providers to the 

community as well as retain the 

currently contracted providers.  

4. Members’ Rights

Deficiency 

Number_4.1.1 

Finding:   

The Plan failed to

process appeals for 

prior authorizations in

accordance with

Contract 

requirements. The 

Plan allowed the

In February 2017, KHS 

reminded (re-educated) the

clinical RN staff and MD

reviewers who are responsible 

for conducting medical 

necessity reviews for the health 

plan of the contract 

requirement. This training 

included a: monthly Clinical RN

meeting agenda item to review 

Implementation

Date: 

2/1/17-Internal 

processes were

updated. 

05/01/17 - The following 
documentation supports the MCP’s 
efforts to correct this finding: 

-“Utilization Management Staff 

Meeting” minutes (02/27/17) as 

evidence that staff were educated on

this finding. Meeting minutes state, 

“MDs are to only review a referral 

one time. The same MD cannot 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

122 / 266



- 5 -

Deficiency Number 
and Finding 

Action Taken Supporting 
Documentation 

Implementation
Date* 

(*anticipated or completed) 

DHCS Comments 

qualified health 

professional who

initially denied the

prior authorization to 

also make the final 

appeal decision. 

the Prior Authorization process 

and methods to alert MD 

reviewers to previous decisions 

in daily workflow.  

Additionally, revisions were

completed to Policy 3.73-I,

Medical Decision Making, to
include the following language:

“any decision based on medical 
necessity or otherwise shall be 
reviewed by a different Medical 
Director, or Physician
Reviewer, who did not take part 
in any prior decision making
processes”. 

In addition, the Plan is in the 

process of creating a Physician

Advisory Panel, which will 

consist of five contracted

doctors. This Panel will be 

responsible for reviewing 

authorizations for medical 

necessity using MCG Health. 

Red-lined Policy 

3.73-I, Medical 
Decision Making 
revised

Implementation

Date: 

3/1/17 Policy 

revisions adoption

by organizational 

leadership. 

Implementation

Date: Q2 2017 

review the same referral more than

once per DHCS contract.” 

-“UM CIC Meeting” agenda

(02/06/17) as evidence that staff 

were educated on this finding.

Agenda states, “Same provider not 

able to review auth/claim/dispute.” 

-Sample audit (February 2017) as

evidence MCP reviewed appeals

cases to assess effectiveness of

education conducted. Audit tool

includes fields for MCP to note the

original MD reviewer and subsequent

dispute reviewer.

-Written response (05/01/17)

indicating that the first audit was

conducted and MCP will schedule

frequent and regular audits in the

weeks to come.

This finding is closed. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

123 / 266



- 6 -

Date: 03/17/17Submitted by:
Title:    Chief Executive Officer

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

124 / 266



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  June 8, 2017

Re:  February 2017 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The February results reflect a $3,986,163 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $2,815,917 favorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $1.6 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.3 million unfavorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to lower than expected

Maternity revenue ($.9 million), lower than expected HEP-C revenue ($.2 million) and lower than

expected BHT revenue ($.1 million).

B) $.8 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected enrollment

($1.0 million), lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.1 million) and lower than expected HEP-C

revenue ($.1 million).

C) $.7 million unfavorable variance relating to SPD members primarily due to lower than expected

enrollment ($.2 million), lower than expected HEP-C revenue ($.3 million) and lower than expected

BHT revenue ($.2 million)

D) $.5 million favorable variance in COB/Subrogation due to higher than expected claim payments

where KHS is not primary.

E) $2.0 million favorable variance relating to Rate/Income Adjustments primarily due to receiving

Maternity revenue for Family and Other relating to the prior year.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $.2 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.8 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment and higher than expected utilization of Referral Specialty Services.

B) $1.5 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher than expected enrollment and

higher than expected utilization

C) $.5 million favorable variance in Other Medical Services primarily due to lower than expected

utilization of Long Term/SNF/Hospice Services and Enhanced Medical Benefits.

D) $1.6 million favorable variance in Pharmacy primarily due to fewer than expected prescriptions

dispensed ($.8 million) and lower than expected HEP-C utilization ($.7 million).

The February Medical Loss Ratio is 89.5% which is favorable to the 91.3% budgeted amount. The February

Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.3 % which is favorable to the 5.7% budgeted amount.

The results for the 2 months ended February 28, 2017 reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of $7,913,175.

This is a $5,688,718 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $2.0 million of favorable 

adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 89.2% which is favorable to the 

91.3% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.2% which is favorable to the 

5.8% budgeted amount.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

125 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

126 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

127 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

128 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

129 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

130 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

131 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

132 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

133 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

134 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

135 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

136 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

137 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

138 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

139 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

140 / 266



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  June 8, 2017 

Re:  March 2017 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The March results reflect a $4,251,125 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $3,248,129 favorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $4.5 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.6 million favorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due higher than

expected enrollment ($.3 million), higher than expected Maternity revenue ($.4 million) and

lower than expected HEP-C revenue ($.1 million).

B) $1.6 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment ($1.3 million), higher than expected Maternity revenue ($.2 million) and higher

than expected HEP-C revenue ($.1 million).

C) $.4 million unfavorable variance relating to SPD members primarily due to lower than

expected enrollment ($.3 million) and lower than expected HEP-C revenue ($.1 million).

D) $1.9 million favorable variance in COB/Subrogation due to higher than expected claim

payments where KHS is not primary.

E) $.4 million favorable variance relating to Rate/Income Adjustments primarily due to

reinsurance recoveries from 2016.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $2.1 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.2 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than

expected enrollment and higher than expected utilization of Urgent Care services.

B) $1.9 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment and higher than expected utilization.

C) $. 6 million favorable IBNR adjustment from the prior year.

The March Medical Loss Ratio is 88.5% which is favorable to the 91.3% budgeted amount. The 

March Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.7 % which is favorable to the 5.9% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 3 months ended March 31, 2017 reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of

$12,164,300. This is an $8,936,847 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $3.0 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 88.9% 

which is favorable to the 91.3% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 

4.4% which is favorable to the 5.8% budgeted amount.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

141 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

142 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

143 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

144 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

145 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

146 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

147 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

148 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

149 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

150 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

151 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

152 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

153 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

154 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

155 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

156 / 266



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  June 8, 2017 

Re:  April 2017 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The April results reflect a $3,366,854 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $2,321,216 favorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $1.6 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.4 million favorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due higher than

expected enrollment ($.2 million) and higher than expected Maternity revenue ($.2 million).

B) $1.1 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment ($1.3 million), lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.3 million) and higher

than expected HEP-C revenue ($.1 million).

C) $.3 million unfavorable variance relating to SPD members primarily due to lower than

expected enrollment ($.1 million) and lower than expected HEP-C revenue ($.2 million).

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $.4 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.3 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than

expected enrollment and higher than expected utilization of Referral Specialty Services.

B) $.6 million favorable variance in Emergency Room primarily due to lower than expected

utilization.

C) $1.1 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment and higher than expected SPD utilization.

D) $1.1 million favorable variance in Pharmacy primarily due to lower than expected unit costs

($.7 million) and lower than expected HEP-C utilization ($.4 million).

The April Medical Loss Ratio is 90.1% which is favorable to the 91.4% budgeted amount. The April 

Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.5 % which is favorable to the 5.8% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 4 months ended April 30, 2017 reflect a Net Increase in Net Position of

$15,531,154. This is an $11,258,064 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $3.4 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 89.2% 

which is favorable to the 91.3% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 

4.4% which is favorable to the 5.8% budgeted amount.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

157 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

158 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

159 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

160 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

161 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

162 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

163 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

164 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

165 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

166 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

167 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

168 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

169 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

170 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

171 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

172 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

173 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

174 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

175 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

176 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

177 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

178 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

179 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

180 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

181 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

182 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

183 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

184 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

185 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

186 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

187 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

188 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

189 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

190 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

191 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

192 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

193 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

194 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

195 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

196 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

197 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

198 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

199 / 266



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

200 / 266



V
e
n

d
o
r
 N

a
m

e

C
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t

B
u

d
g
e
te

d
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t

D
e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t 

H
e
a
d

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s 

th
a
t 

th
is

 v
e
n

d
o
r
 w

il
l 

p
r
o
v
id

e
 t

o
 K

H
S

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

D
a
te

T
e
r
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

J
a
n

u
a
r
y

V
el

o
ci

ty
 P

ar
tn

er
s

$
4
8
,6

7
2
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
(2

) 
T

w
o
 r

em
o
te

 t
ec

h
n
ic

al
 r

es
o
u
rc

es
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 Z
eO

m
eg

a
1
/1

/2
0
1
7

3
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

C
E

I
$
5
4
,8

1
8
.4

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
2
,0

0
8
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 s
er

v
ic

es
 h

o
u
rs

 
1
/1

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

W
es

t 
C

o
as

t 
M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
$
8
3
,8

2
0
.0

0
Y

es
C

S
A

lo
n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

Ja
cq

u
el

yn
 S

. 
Ja

n
s

$
4
5
,3

6
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
L

o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
M

ar
k
et

in
g
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 I

m
ag

e 
C

o
n
su

lt
in

g
1
/1

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

P
o
p
p
yr

o
ck

 D
es

ig
n
s

$
3
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
L

o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
G

ra
p
h
ic

 d
es

ig
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

S
k
il

ls
o
ft

$
6
2
,5

1
0
.7

9
Y

es
H

R
A

n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
O

n
li

n
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

em
p
lo

ye
es

1
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

1
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

F
e
b

r
u

a
r
y

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 B

en
ch

 
$
5
2
,2

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
4
0
 C

o
n
cu

rr
en

t 
li

ce
n
se

s,
 1

 s
er

v
er

 t
es

t 
an

d
 1

0
 c

o
n
cu

rr
en

t 
li

ce
n
se

s
2
/2

4
/2

0
1
7

2
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 B

en
ch

$
3
2
,1

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
3
0
 S

ca
n
fi

n
it

y 
li

ce
n
se

s
2
/2

4
/2

0
1
7

2
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

M
a
r
c
h

L
if

eS
ig

n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

A
S

L
 i

n
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
3
/2

/2
0
1
7

3
/1

/2
0
1
8

S
P

H
 A

n
al

yt
ic

s 
$
4
3
,0

1
0
.0

0
N

o
P

R
E

m
il

y 
D

u
ra

n
2
0
1
7
 M

em
b
er

 S
u
rv

ey
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
6
 P

ro
v
id

er
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n
 S

u
rv

ey
3
/2

/2
0
1
7

3
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
p

r
il

M
ic

ro
-D

yn
 M

ed
ic

al
 

S
ys

te
m

s,
 I

n
c.

$
2
8
,5

8
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
A

P
R

-D
R

G
 g

ro
u
p
er

 s
o
ft

w
ar

e 
ic

en
se

s
4
/1

5
/2

0
1
7

4
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

201 / 266





To: KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas A Hayward, CEO 

Date: June 8th, 2017 

Re: Health Services Trend Report 

In the Chief Medical Officer’s absence, this presentation will be given by Deborah Murr, RN 

BS, HCM, Administrative Director of Health Services. 

Medical Cost and Utilization Trend Analyses: (Attachment A) 

Physician Services: (Primary Care Physician, Specialist, Hospitalist and Ancillary 

Services): 

While the overall number of visits has increased, the cost per visit and cost per member are 

below budget. Overall, encounters for routine child health exams continues to be the primary 

reason for professional visits; while hypertension continues to be the primary reason for both the

Expansion and SPD aid categories.  Health Services is reviewing data for development of

potential hypertension management group.  

Pharmacy 

The monthly cost and utilization per enrollee for all aid categories was below budget for April 

2017.  The cost per script was also below budget for all aid categories. Certain specialty drugs

have an option to be administered in physician offices versus outpatient setting. 

Inpatient Services 

Even as the overall number of admits has increased slightly, the cost has remained stable as the 

length of stay has declined as has the cost per bed day.  Value based contracts, i.e. DRG, 

Observation, and Administrative days have expanded to local and out of area contracts that 

positively impact both length of stay and overall admission costs. Delivery of Newborns, Sepsis 

and chronic obstructive pulmonary continue to be the main reasons for admissions.  Separate 

discussion and analysis of Sepsis diagnosis per Board’s previous request to follow.   

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

203 / 266



Outpatient Hospital (Outpatient Diagnostic, Outpatient Surgery, Outpatient Observation, 

and Outpatient Other) 

For April, 2017 the cost per enrollee was below budget for all aid categories. Encounters for 

routine child health exams was the most common reason for the Family group,  end stage renal

disease was the most common reasons for the SPD and Expansion aid groups. 

Emergency Room (ER) 

For April, 2017 the cost per enrollee was below budget for the plan aid categories.  Upper

respiratory infections was the largest reason for ER visits for the Plan as a whole, while

abdominal pain and urinary tract infections lead the SPD and Expansion categories respectively. 

Hospital Utilization Reports (Attachment B Attachment C Attachment D) 

Inpatient Admissions 

Total inpatient admissions increased slightly when compared to the same point last year. While 

their numbers are down, Bakersfield Memorial Hospital continues to provide the largest segment

of inpatient services. San Joaquin accounts for the second highest number of admissions. Good 

Samaritan Hospital was moved from the Out of Area group and Tehachapi Valley was renamed: 

Adventist Health Medical Center. 

Obstetrics Services 

During the month of March 2017, vaginal births accounted for 78% of the births and cesarean

section 22%. The percent of cesarean births increased slightly when compared to the prior month

but when    compared to March 2016 (21% and 27% respectively). 

ER Visits

The number of ER visits decreased in April as Dignity Health is delayed in billing ER events.  

All other facilities are within their expected ranges. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

204 / 266



May, 2017 HEDIS Report (Attachment E) 

The purpose of this report is to show, in “real time”, how KHS is performing year-to-date in 

most HEDIS measurement categories. For the most part, the data for this report is based on

information from medical service claims.  

Each measurement count requires a patient encounter specific to service(s), that when performed, 

will indicate the measurement was met for that patient. All KHS members identified as having

the medical condition associated with the measurement represent the denominator. When

members receive service(s), it is recorded as “compliant” becoming part of the numerator. The 

level of achievement is shown as the percentage (%) of members receiving the required

(service(s). The minimum target performance percentage (MPL) is established by DHCS each

year and the previous year’s MPL is used here to determine how well our HEDIS program 

performs against this standard. Subsequent pages of the report gives a snap shot summary of

each measurement year- to- date. It is color coded in green when current rate is on or above 

previous year trending rate, yellow when below previous year’s trending rate but statistically in 

line with expectation and red when below previous year’s trending rate and if continued, could 

fail to meet the minimum standard set by the State. Since the final HEDIS tally does not occur 

until the end of the reporting period (12/2017), using historical performance for the same month

in the prior year, enables staff to project year-end results for the measured period. Measurements 

showing “red” enables staff to know where they need to boost their effort to bring this

measurement back in line with expectation while there is still time.  

Of the 14 HEDIS measures displayed here, 10 measures are in green and on target to meet

expectation. The 4 measures in yellow show a 5% or less variance to the previous year’s rate. In 

such cases, staff closely monitors yellow measures to see that trends come back in line with prior 

year’s results. Measures showing red (none at this time) are actively managed and will be 

investigated to determine what additional steps may be necessary to bring them in line with 

expectation. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

205 / 266



Quarter 4, 2016 Grievance Summary

The following report will be routinely reviewed with the Board quarterly.  The report delineates by 

category, types of grievances members formally file with the health plan relating to provider complaints.  

As covered under Agenda item 13, the Grievance process includes different options that members may

take to resolve their issue(s) with the health plan or provider.  Members, who are dissatisfied with the 

decision, may request a State Fair Hearing or appeal a medically related decision to DMHC for an 

independent medical review.

Category Total Issue Q1 Q2 Q3 

Access to Care 7 Appointment Availability 17 21 15 

Coverage Dispute 19 Authorizations and Pharmacy 30 23 21 

Medical Necessity 24 Questioning denial of service 36 39 29 

Other Issues 2 Miscellaneous 17 21 4 

Quality of Service 31 Questioning services provided.

All cases forwarded to Quality

Dept. 

58 82 58 

Quality of Service 

-Courtesy and Attitude of Provider 

-Courtesy and Attitude of Staff 

-Courtesy and Attitude of both 

89 

18 

43 

Questioning the 

professionalism, courtesy and 

attitude of the office staff.  All 

cases forwarded to PR 

Department 

76 

35 

30 

86 

40 

36 

117 

43 

26 

Grievances 233 299 348 313 

State Fair Hearings 1 Issue reviewed by

Administrative Law Judge 

7 1 7 

Independent Medical Review 2 Issue reviewed by IMR vendor 3 6 1 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

206 / 266



Ke
rn

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s

KH
S 

M
ed

ica
l M

an
ag

em
en

t
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 D
as

hb
oa

rd
(C

rit
ica

l P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

207 / 266

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



(In
cl

ud
es

: P
rim

ar
y 

Ca
re

 P
hy

sic
ia

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
, R

ef
er

ra
l S

pe
ci

al
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 O

th
er

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
U

rg
en

t C
ar

e)

Ph
ys

ic
ia

n 
Se

rv
ic

es

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

208 / 266



(In
cl

ud
es

: C
la

im
s 

pa
id

 b
y 

PB
M

)

Ph
ar

m
ac

y

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

209 / 266



(In
cl

ud
es

: I
np

at
ie

nt
 H

os
pi

ta
l C

la
im

s)

In
pa

tie
nt

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

210 / 266



(In
cl

ud
es

: I
np

at
ie

nt
 H

os
pi

ta
l C

la
im

s)

In
pa

tie
nt

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

211 / 266



O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 H

os
pi

ta
l

(In
cl

ud
es

: O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 D

ia
gn

os
tic

, O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 S

ur
ge

ry
, O

ut
pa

tie
nt

 O
bs

er
va

tio
n,

 a
nd

 O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 O

th
er

)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

212 / 266



Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Ro

om

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

213 / 266



Ap
r-1

6
M

ay
-1

6
Ju

n-
16

Ju
l-1

6
Au

g-
16

Se
p-

16
O

ct
-1

6
No

v-
16

De
c-

16
Ja

n-
17

Fe
b-

17
M

ar
-1

7
Ap

r-1
7

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

M
EM

OR
IA

L
36

4
38

6
36

1
35

4
38

7
35

5
37

8
32

3
39

9
35

9
33

6
34

2
32

9

SA
N 

JO
AQ

UI
N 

CO
M

M
UN

IT
Y

21
5

21
9

20
8

26
5

25
3

21
6

23
0

22
7

23
9

24
3

24
1

25
2

25
0

KE
RN

 M
ED

IC
AL

22
7

23
3

19
5

21
4

21
0

21
6

22
6

23
1

22
8

22
6

23
5

24
3

21
0

M
ER

CY
 H

OS
PI

TA
L

18
1

20
1

17
6

18
9

17
7

20
0

22
2

18
3

16
8

17
0

19
1

20
3

17
8

GO
OD

 S
AM

AR
IT

AN
 H

OS
PI

TA
L

65
62

86
52

70
64

76
57

80
79

84
10

2
70

Ap
r-1

6
M

ay
-1

6
Ju

n-
16

Ju
l-1

6
Au

g-
16

Se
p-

16
O

ct
-1

6
No

v-
16

De
c-

16
Ja

n-
17

Fe
b-

17
M

ar
-1

7
Ap

r-1
7

OU
T 

OF
 A

RE
A

16
6

17
7

19
0

19
4

19
1

20
2

19
8

18
2

16
5

18
0

19
0

20
2

17
7

DE
LA

NO
 R

EG
IO

NA
L H

OS
PI

TA
L

35
40

50
36

46
36

46
35

51
66

57
58

62

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

HE
AR

T 
HO

SP
19

21
24

22
20

19
12

17
12

17
17

14
10

KE
RN

 V
LY

 H
LT

HC
RE

 H
OS

P
14

14
5

10
8

12
11

13
11

9
8

15
15

AD
VE

NT
IS

T 
HE

AL
TH

 M
ED

IC
AL

 C
EN

TE
R

6
1

4
3

1
3

0
0

6
2

1
1

0

In
pa

tie
nt

 A
dm

its
 b

y 
Ho

sp
ita

l

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

214 / 266

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



M
ar

-1
6

Ap
r-1

6
M

ay
-1

6
Ju

n-
16

Ju
l-1

6
Au

g-
16

Se
p-

16
O

ct
-1

6
No

v-
16

De
c-

16
Ja

n-
17

Fe
b-

17
M

ar
-1

7

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

M
EM

OR
IA

L
12

9
11

7
14

0
14

3
15

5
13

4
13

1
12

3
12

3
10

1
88

62
82

KE
RN

 M
ED

IC
AL

90
93

99
10

5
10

3
11

1
91

11
3

11
5

87
76

99
98

SA
N 

JO
AQ

UI
N 

CO
M

M
UN

IT
Y

61
63

61
76

46
97

89
83

79
71

47
38

64

M
ER

CY
 H

OS
PI

TA
L

42
30

39
29

49
45

31
39

46
48

31
32

39

DE
LA

NO
 R

EG
IO

NA
L H

OS
PI

TA
L

28
25

19
27

15
25

41
39

27
18

26
9

21

OT
HE

R
18

33
25

26
47

37
26

36
34

48
58

44
49

M
ar

-1
6

Ap
r-1

6
M

ay
-1

6
Ju

n-
16

Ju
l-1

6
Au

g-
16

Se
p-

16
O

ct
-1

6
No

v-
16

De
c-

16
Ja

n-
17

Fe
b-

17
M

ar
-1

7

VA
GI

NA
L D

EL
IV

ER
Y

26
7

26
7

27
6

29
1

30
3

32
4

28
8

32
7

32
8

28
4

26
0

22
3

27
5

C-
SE

CT
IO

N 
DE

LI
VE

RY
71

63
73

75
87

87
84

84
74

70
47

40
60

PR
EV

IO
US

 C
-S

EC
TI

ON
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

30
31

34
40

25
38

37
22

22
19

19
21

18

O
bs

te
tr

ic
s M

et
ric

s

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

215 / 266

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



Ap
r-1

6
M

ay
-1

6
Ju

n-
16

Ju
l-1

6
Au

g-
16

Se
p-

16
O

ct
-1

6
No

v-
16

De
c-

16
Ja

n-
17

Fe
b-

17
M

ar
-1

7
Ap

r-1
7

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

M
EM

OR
IA

L
2,

59
5

2,
76

7
2,

50
7

2,
47

9
2,

56
0

2,
56

1
2,

70
3

2,
53

8
3,

00
2

2,
71

0
2,

12
2

2,
37

5
66

2

M
ER

CY
 H

OS
PI

TA
L

2,
54

8
2,

50
3

2,
35

7
2,

30
4

2,
34

4
2,

52
1

2,
48

9
2,

33
4

2,
36

9
2,

56
4

2,
30

2
2,

46
7

1,
20

4

SA
N 

JO
AQ

UI
N 

CO
M

M
UN

IT
Y

1,
69

5
1,

71
7

1,
51

0
1,

66
1

1,
67

0
1,

65
0

1,
74

3
1,

67
0

1,
80

6
1,

80
2

1,
55

5
1,

76
8

1,
70

6

KE
RN

 M
ED

IC
AL

1,
30

3
1,

44
5

1,
22

8
1,

20
4

1,
29

7
1,

06
9

1,
23

7
1,

25
9

1,
34

6
1,

40
2

1,
10

5
1,

19
5

95
5

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

HE
AR

T 
HO

SP
19

9
25

4
21

2
21

8
21

9
21

6
13

7
19

6
21

3
20

3
15

9
18

1
16

4

Ap
r-1

6
M

ay
-1

6
Ju

n-
16

Ju
l-1

6
Au

g-
16

Se
p-

16
O

ct
-1

6
No

v-
16

De
c-

16
Ja

n-
17

Fe
b-

17
M

ar
-1

7
Ap

r-1
7

DE
LA

NO
 R

EG
IO

NA
L H

OS
PI

TA
L

1,
10

4
1,

08
2

89
6

94
5

96
4

97
3

95
0

92
4

89
3

1,
02

5
96

1
1,

03
9

99
6

OU
T 

OF
 A

RE
A

54
4

61
2

57
2

56
3

54
7

56
8

53
8

46
1

58
1

57
7

50
8

50
7

35
8

AD
VE

NT
IS

T 
HE

AL
TH

 M
ED

IC
AL

 C
EN

TE
R

35
1

35
0

31
0

32
9

36
3

33
0

32
4

28
2

23
4

19
2

95
59

26

KE
RN

 V
LY

 H
LT

HC
RE

 H
OS

P
11

3
12

9
68

12
2

10
2

11
3

13
2

15
1

12
0

11
5

11
4

12
5

14
7

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Vi

sit
s b

y 
Ho

sp
ita

l

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

216 / 266

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment D



HE
DI

S 
Tr

en
di

ng
 Y

ea
r-O

ve
r-Y

ea
r C

om
pa

ris
on

C
C

S

39
.7

2
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
36

.5
3%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

3.
19

%

C
D

C
 -

 E
ye

 E
xa

m

18
.1

6
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
18

.0
0%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

0.
16

%

C
D

C
 -

 H
b

a1
c 

T
es

t

52
.0

1
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
53

.8
7%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

-1
.8

6%

C
D

C
 -

 N
ep

h
ro

p
at

h
y

70
.6

0
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
75

.1
3%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

-4
.5

3%

C
IS

 -
 C

o
m

b
o

 3

27
.8

4
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
28

.9
2%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

-1
.0

8%

P
P

C
 -

 P
o

st
p

ar
tu

m

49
.9

5
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
45

.9
4%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

4.
01

%

P
P

C
 -

 P
re

n
at

al

75
.8

9
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
72

.6
1%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

3.
27

%

W
34

28
.0

1
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
26

.3
3%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

1.
68

%

A
A

B

48
.7

3
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
27

.0
9%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

21
.6

5%

L
B

P

74
.1

0
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
72

.9
4%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

1.
16

%

M
P

M
 -

 A
ce

 In
h

ib
it

o
rs

62
.6

8
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
60

.1
7%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

2.
51

%

M
P

M
 -

 D
iu

re
ti

cs

66
.1

5
%

P
ri

o
r 

Y
ea

r 
69

.4
9%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

-3
.3

4%

W
C

C
 -

 N
c

8.
01

%
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

4.
81

%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

3.
20

%

W
C

C
 -

 P
ac

4.
32

%
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

2.
59

%

%
 P

o
in

t 
C

h
an

g
e 

1.
72

%

Hybrid Measures Administrative Measures

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

217 / 266

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment E

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text





KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 

For June 8th, 2017  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

REGULATORY AND COMPLIANCE ACTIVITIES 

Regulatory and Compliance Monthly Activities Report 

Attachment A is the monthly update on regulatory and compliance activities impacting KHS. 

Regulatory Compliance Audit Program (quarterly review) 

All Plan Letters (APLs) are the means by which MMCD conveys information or interpretation of 

changes in policy or procedure at the Federal or State levels, and provides instruction to health 

plans on how to implement these changes. Policy Letters (PLs) provide instruction to health 

plans about changes in Federal or State law and Regulation that affect the way in which health

plans operate, or deliver services to Medi-Cal beneficiaries. Both APLs/PLs supplement the

original guidance as set forth by the contract between KHS and the DHCS.  

To confirm KHS compliance with all such DHCS guidance, the Compliance Department has

instituted a two prong approach. Retrospective reviews (audits) are done to validate compliance 

with older APLs/PLs and prospective reviews are done to see that new APLs/PLs are instituted

according to instruction. Compliance offers oversight and coordination for stakeholders (KHS 

staff) to see that deadlines and requirements are met.  

The list of APLs/PLs for 2017 (new) & 2016 (older) along with findings and recommendations

are included under Attachment B.  Internal audit findings for all selected & audited APLs/PLs 

indicate KHS is incompliance (Green), in process (White) no longer applicable or information

only (Gray) or not incompliance and requires corrective action (Red). Where audits were done,

no APLs or PLs were identified as KHS being noncompliant.  Several audits remain open or yet 

to begin (White).  These items will carry over to a future reports as new information on the audit 

process becomes available.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

219 / 266



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – June, 2017 

Page 2 of 7

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY UPDATE 

Palliative Care

The January State budget draft proposed to delay the implementation of Palliative Care into mid-

2018.  However, the recently released May draft budget proposes to implement Palliative Care 

no later than January 2018.  The final budget language will be released in the coming weeks and

will clarify the implementation expectations.  Staff will be monitoring and planning accordingly.

Whole Person Care  

Staff continues to work with Kern Medical to define KHS’ role for the Whole Person Care 

Program.  Discussions are occurring related to the MOU language that outlines KHS’

responsibilities and deliverables.  

LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY UPDATE 

Affordable Care Act Repeal and Replacement Update 

Beginning in the House of Representatives, federal legislation to repeal and replace the

Affordable Care Act (ACA) emerged in February.  Minor amendments were made in March and

additional support was gathered throughout April, culminating in a House floor vote on the 

AHCA in early May.  Narrowly passing the House, the bill has now been with the Senate for 

several weeks.  The Congressional Budget Office released its analysis of the AHCA indicating

significant negative impact to several currently insured under the ACA.  The Senate is 

anticipated to make significant changes to the House bill, though there is still not agreement on 

several elements of the proposal.  Senate staff have not yet released bill language for review; 

however it is scheduled to be drafted shortly.  Subject to gathering enough support, the Senate 

would like to vote on a bill before the July 4th recess.  KHS staff will continue to monitor the 

situation in Washington and work with the appropriate individuals as things progress.

Proposed California 2017 Legislation Update 

A summary of the 2017 proposed State laws impacting KHS is included under Attachment C.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

220 / 266



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – June, 2017 

Page 3 of 7

KHS JUNE ENROLLMENT 

Medi-Cal Family Enrollment 

As of JUNE 1, 2017, Medi-Cal enrollment is 170,264, which represents an increase of 0.02% 

from MAY enrollment. 

Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPDs) 

As of JUNE 1, 2017, SPD enrollment is 12,743, which represents an increase of 0.6% from 

MAY enrollment. 

Expanded Eligible Enrollment 

As of JUNE 1, 2017, Expansion enrollment is 58,121 which represents a decrease of 0.3% from 

MAY enrollment. 

Kaiser Permanente (KP) 

As of JUNE 1, 2017, Kaiser enrollment is 7,730, which represents an increase of 0.7% from

MAY enrollment 

Total KHS Medi-Cal Managed Care Enrollment 

As of JUNE 1, 2017, total Medi-Cal enrollment is 248,858 which represents an increase of 

0.01% from MAY enrollment. 

Membership as of 
Month of Eligibility 

FAMILY SPD EXPANSION KP BABIES 

Monthly/ 
Member 
Months 

Total 

201612 165,703 12,551 55,098 7,077 391 240,820 

201703 169,051 12,662 57,231 7,390 387 246,721 

201704 169,760 12,699 57,920 7,577 369 248,325 

201705 169,851 12,661 58,279 7,680 372 248,843 

201706 169,867 12,743 58,121 7,730 397 248,858 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

221 / 266



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – June, 2017 

Page 4 of 7

KHS ADMINISTRATIVE INITIATIVES 

Provider Relations Update 

Provider Contracting: Provider contract agreements and amendments highlighted this month

are as follows: 

 Bakersfield Heart Hospital

 Westside Family HealthCare – Taft PCP

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

222 / 266



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – June, 2017 

Page 5 of 7

 Adventist Health Physicians Network

 Lily Lactation

 Dr. Ashmead Ali, PCP

 Dr. Alpha Anders

 Dr. Brandon Freeman, Plastic Surgeon Independent

 Kinetica Physical Therapy

 Truxtun Psychiatry Therapy

 Sreedhar Kommineni MD PC

 Comfort Anesthesia – BHH group

Credentialing Activities: 

 47 New Initial Credentialed providers; 47 Re-Credentialed providers

 Working on contracts for ACL and delegation of credentialing.

Marketing/Public Relations Update 

Sponsorships:  KHS will share sponsorship in the following events in June and July: 

 KHS donated $1,000 to the Ronald McDonald House to sponsor the 2017 Walk for

Kids on June 3rd at the California Living Museum.

 KHS donated $1,000 to the Epilepsy Society of Kern County to sponsor the 2017

Mud Volleyball Tournament on June 24th at Stramler Park.

 KHS donated $500 to the Latina Leaders of Kern County to sponsor their 2017

Awards and Installation Dinner on July 15th in Bakersfield.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

223 / 266



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – June, 2017 

Page 6 of 7

Community Events:  In June and July, KHS will participate in: 

 6/15 Homeless Consumer & Service Provider Days @ St. Vincent de Paul in Bakersfield

 6/24 American General Media Health & Wellness Expo @ Kern County Museum

 6/24 Frazier Mountain Community Health Fair @ Frazier Park Elementary School

 6/28 Planned Parenthood Teen Success Health Fair @ Larry E. Reider Center

 7/8 American Cancer Society Relay for Life Tehachapi @ Meadowbrook Park

 7/9 Bakersfield Burrito Project 8th Anniversary Event  @ Mill Creek Park

 7/20 Homeless Consumer & Service Provider Days @ Bakersfield Homeless Center

Member & Employee Newsletters 

Attached are the most recent Employee and Member Newsletters (Attachments D and E). 

Dashboard Presentation 

 The Dashboard Reports showing KHS critical performance measurements for

Administrative Services are located under Attachment F.

KHS OFFICES RELOCATION PROJECT UPDATE 

The activities undertaken since the last report include:

 The Relocation Project continues to successfully move forward with our most recent

milestone being the 50% approval mark of the Architectural Design Development phase.

 Continued progress working with the Interior and IT Design Consultants finalizing

business needs, layouts, budgets, etc.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

224 / 266



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – June, 2017 

Page 7 of 7

 The RFP for cubicles was published June 2, 2017.

 Working with the legal team and CM/GC to create Subcontractors’ Scopes of Work for

each trade.  Bidding will begin during Q4, 2017.

 The notice that Kern Health Systems became subject to CUPCCAA was published in The

Bakersfield Californian for two weeks in late April.  The ad encouraged interested

contractors to submit a Pre-Qualification application to be placed on our approved vendor

list.  The notice was also posted in the local plan room.

 The Site Plan was submitted to the City of Bakersfield for review and approval on March

20, 2017.  To date, our plan has not been approved due to the City’s backlog.  We have

retained Pollution Liability Coverage beginning July 2017 thru July 2020 and we are

currently looking into the benefits of obtaining an OCIP (owner controlled insurance

policy).

 The project finish date has been extended due to the refined bidding process as well as

building design modifications.  A no cost change order is being presented to KHS BOD

in June 2017.

 The Parcel Merger is being finalized however we were provided an address of 2900 Buck

Owens Blvd.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

225 / 266



1 

Attachment A 

Board of Directors Meeting 

June 8, 2017 

STATE 

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) 

All Plan Letters (APL)/Policy Letters (PL) 

The DHCS issued seven (7) APLs for the months of April through May to provide guidance for 

Managed Care Plans (MCP).  

All Plan Letters (APL) 

APL 17-004 - The purpose of this APL is to summarize new subcontracting and delegation

requirements issued by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services and to clarify existing 

contract requirements. This APL also provides guidance to MCPs on subcontractor and

delegated entity monitoring requirements that MCPs must meet in order to fulfil their obligations

under the MCP contract with the DHCS. 

For example, if an MCP delegates any activity or obligation to a subcontractor, whether directly 

or indirectly, the subcontract or written agreement shall:  

 Specify any and all delegated activities, obligations, and related reporting responsibilities.

 Include the subcontractor’s agreement to perform the delegated activities and reporting

responsibilities.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

226 / 266



2 

 Provide for the revocation of the delegation of activities or obligations, or specify other

remedies where DHCS or the MCP determines the subcontractor is not performing

satisfactorily.

Other requirements regarding MCP Review of Subcontractor’s Ownership and Control

Disclosures, Monitoring Subcontracted and Delegated Functions, Monitoring of Subcontractor 

Data Reporting, and Monitoring of Subcontractor Care Coordination Requirements are also 

included in this APL. 

APL 17-005 - The purpose of this APL is to set forth the requirements related to certification of 

data, information, and documentation submitted to the DHCS. 

Each MCP must submit its certification statement on MCP letterhead by the final business day of

each month to its MCOD contract manager. The certification statement must apply to all data,

information, and documentation submitted to DHCS during the specified month. It is not 

necessary to submit certification statements with each data, information, and documentation

submission. The certification statement must conform to the following requirements:  

 Indicate the current month during which all data, information, and documentation

submitted to DHCS, as described above, is certified.

 Specifically reference all types of data, information, and documentation described in the

bulleted list above.

 State that the data, information, and documentation to which the certification statement

applies is “accurate, complete, and truthful” to the declarant’s “best information,

knowledge, and belief.”

 Signed by the MCP’s Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), or

an individual who reports directly to the CEO or CFO and has delegated authority to sign

on his or her behalf so that the CEO or CFO is ultimately responsible for the certification

and the data, information and documentation submitted to DHCS.

APL 17-006 - The purpose of this APL is to provide MCPs with clarification and guidance 

regarding the application of new federal and existing state regulations for processing Grievances 

and Appeals. 

On May 6, 2016, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) published the 

Medicaid and Children’s Health Insurance Program (CHIP) Managed Care Final Rule1, which 

aimed to align Medicaid managed care regulations with requirements of other major sources of

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

227 / 266



3 

coverage. The final rule stipulated new requirements for the handling of Grievances and Appeals 

that become effective July 1, 2017. 

APL 17-007 - The purpose of this APL is to notify all non-County Organized Health System 

model MCPs that they must ensure continuity of care for Medi-Cal beneficiaries who transition

from fee-for-service Medi-Cal into Medi-Cal MCP and who are included on the Exemption 

Transition Data report. This APL also provides information to MCPs about the data file through 

which the DHCS will notify MCPs of beneficiaries who are transitioning from FFS to an MCP 

and have submitted a Medical Exemption Request and/or an Emergency Disenrollment

Exemption Request. In addition, this APL also provides new instructions for the Monthly MER 

Denial Reporting process, which will become a monthly requirement effective July 1, 2017. This 

APL supersedes APL 15-001. 

APL 17-008 - The purpose of this APL is to clarify Medi-Cal MCPs contractual requirements 

related to Medi-Cal drug utilization review (DUR) program requirements pursuant to Title 42,

Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Section 438.3(s). 

Effective July 1, 2017, in collaboration with DHCS’ FFS Program for covered outpatient drugs,

MCPs shall participate in a global Medi-Cal DUR program. Additionally, as part of the global

Medi-Cal DUR program, each MCP will individually develop and implement a Prospective and

Retrospective DUR processes. In addition to individually implemented prospective and 

retrospective DUR processes, each MCP will participate in the following: Educational Program: 

The global Medi-Cal DUR program will provide for active and ongoing educational outreach 

programs to educate practitioners on common drug therapy problems with the aim of improving 

prescribing and dispensing practices. MCPs must conduct these educational efforts in

collaboration with its DUR Board  

APL 17-009 - The purpose of this APL is to inform all Medi-Cal MCPs of updated reporting

requirements for encounter data resulting from provider preventable conditions. These PPC 

reporting requirements were issued by the federal Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 

(CMS) in rulemaking CMS-2390-F, dated May 6, 2016. This APL supersedes APL 16-011. 

MCPs must use DHCS’ secure online reporting portal to report PPCs to DHCS. Each MCP must 

report any identified PPCs pursuant to Department instructions and in accordance with the steps

below.

MCPs must:

 Review encounter data submitted by network providers for evidence of PPCs that must

be reported via the online reporting portal beginning on the date of the issuance of this

APL.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

228 / 266



4 

 Report each PPC per the instructions for the online reporting portal.

 Issue a special notice informing all of their network providers that they must report PPCs

to DHCS using the online reporting portal.

 Require their network providers to also send them a copy of all PPCs submitted to the

online portal.

 Retain copies of all submissions.

APL 17-010 - This APL provides Medi-Cal MCPs with guidance regarding Non-Emergency 

Medical Transportation (NEMT) and Non-Medical Transportation (NMT) services. With the 

passage of Assembly Bill (AB) 2394 (Chapter 615, Statutes of 2016), which amended Section

14132 of the Welfare and Institutions Code (WIC), the DHCS is clarifying MCPs’ obligations to 

provide NEMT and NMT services. 

MCPs must provide the following four available modalities of NEMT transportation in 

accordance with the Medi-Cal Provider Manual and the CCR when the member’s medical and 

physical condition is such that transport by ordinary means of public or private conveyance is

medically contraindicated, and transportation is required for the purpose of obtaining needed 

medical care: 

 MCPs must provide NEMT ambulance services

 MCPs must provide litter van services when the member’s medical and physical

condition does not meet the need for NEMT ambulance services

 MCPs must provide wheelchair van services when the member’s medical and physical

condition does not meet the need for litter van services

 MCPs must provide NEMT by air only under the following conditions: When

transportation by air is necessary because of the member’s medical condition or because

practical considerations render ground transportation not feasible. The necessity for

transportation by air shall be substantiated in a written order of a physician, podiatrist or

dentist.

COMPLIANCE 

All Plan & Policy Letter Reviews 

An update retrospective audits matrix for 2016 is included along with the prospective audits 

matrix for the 2017 APLs issued and reviewed by the Compliance Department.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

229 / 266



5 

DHCS Medical Audit –2016 

Update: The Director of Compliance received the final close out letter for the 2016 Medical 

Audit. A copy of the close out document is included as part of this month’s board package.  

The DHCS will be conducting their annual Medical for the review period of August 1, 2015 

through July 31, 2016.  DHCS auditors will be on-site from August 30, 2016 through September 

9, 2016. The audit will cover six categories: Utilization Management, Case Management, Access 

and Availability, Member Rights, Quality System and Delegation, and Administration and

Organization Capacity. 

Reporting to government agencies 

April 

Report Name/Item Status 
Annual Assessment (DMHC) On time 

BHT – Monthly (April) On time 

Claims Payment & Disputes (DMHC) Quarterly On time 

Detailed Provider Network – Quarterly On time 

Grievance & Appeals - Quarterly On time 

Grievance Log – Quarterly On time 

Medical Exemption Request (MER) – Quarterly On time 

Mental Health – Quarterly On time 

Special Population Report OTLIC – Quarterly On time 

Special Population SPDs – Quarterly On time 

Special Population Universal – Quarterly On time 

May 

Report Name/Item Status 
Arbitration (DMHC) - Quarterly On time 

BHT – Monthly (March) On time 

Call Center - Quarterly On time 

CBAS - Quarterly On time 

Dental Anesthesia - Quarterly On time 

Grievance (DMHC) – Quarterly On time 

Provider Network  - Quarterly On time 

QI/UM Meeting Minutes – Quarterly On time 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

230 / 266



AP
L 

N
um

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Im

pa
ct

ed
 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t(

s)
Im

pa
ct

ed
 F

un
ct

io
ns

Pl
an

 
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Re

vi
ew

 D
at

e
St

at
us

/C
om

m
en

t
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
St

at
us

AP
L 

17
-0

01
(P

DF
)

20
17

- 2
01

8 
M

ED
I-C

AL
 M

AN
AG

ED
 C

AR
E 

HE
AL

TH
 P

LA
N

 M
ED

S/
83

4 
CU

TO
FF

 A
N

D 
PR

O
CE

SS
IN

G 
SC

HE
DU

LE

IT M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Ac
co

un
tin

g

E n
ro

llm
en

t
Fi

le
 U

pl
oa

ds
1/

11
/2

01
7

Po
lic

ie
s 7

.1
4-

I a
nd

 7
.1

6-
I 

se
nt

 to
 IT

 C
IO

 fo
r r

ev
ie

w
 

an
d 

up
da

tin
g.

Pe
nd

in
g 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n 

fr
om

 
IT

 fo
r r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 A
PL

.

AP
L 

17
-0

02
(P

DF
)

H E
AL

TH
 E

DU
CA

TI
O

N
 C

U
LT

U
RA

L 
AN

D 
LI

N
GU

IS
TI

C 
GR

O
U

P 
N

EE
DS

 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T
H e

al
th

 E
du

ca
tio

n
A n

nu
al

 G
N

A 
Su

rv
ey

2/
10

/2
01

7
P o

lic
y 

U
pd

at
ed

AP
L 

17
-0

03
(P

DF
)

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
RE

CO
VE

RI
ES

 M
AD

E 
BY

 T
HE

 M
AN

AG
ED

 C
AR

E 
HE

AL
TH

 P
LA

N
 O

F 
O

VE
RP

AY
M

EN
TS

 T
O

 P
RO

VI
DE

RS
Cl

ai
m

s
R e

co
ve

ry
 o

f 
ov

er
pa

ym
en

ts
5/

3/
20

17

Po
lic

y 
6.

01
-P

 S
en

t t
o 

Cl
ai

m
s 

Di
re

ct
or

 fo
r r

ev
isi

on
. 

U
pd

at
e 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

06
/0

1/
17

 F
in

al
 

Ru
le

 D
el

iv
er

ab
le

 d
ea

dl
in

e.

AP
L 

17
-0

04
(P

DF
)

SU
BC

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 R
EL

AT
IO

N
SH

IP
S 

AN
D 

DE
LE

GA
TI

O
N

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Pr
ov

id
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 o
f 

De
le

ga
te

d 
En

tit
ie

s
5/

3/
20

17

Po
lic

y 
2.

45
-I 

Se
nt

 to
 A

dm
in

 
Di

re
ct

or
 o

f H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r r

ev
isi

on
.  

U
pd

at
e 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

06
/0

1/
17

 F
in

al
 R

ul
e 

De
liv

er
ab

le
 d

ea
dl

in
e

AP
L 

17
-0

05
(P

DF
)

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
DO

CU
M

EN
T 

AN
D 

DA
TA

 S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

Cl
ai

m
s

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Pr
ov

id
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
Ac

co
un

tin
g

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 d

at
a 

su
bm

iss
io

ns
 to

 D
HC

S
5/

2/
20

17

Po
lic

y1
4.

57
-I 

Cr
ea

te
d 

by
 

th
e 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t i

n 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 
th

e 
AP

L.
   

Th
e 

Po
lic

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 p
rio

r t
o 

th
e 

06
/0

1/
17

 F
in

al
 R

ul
e 

De
liv

er
ab

le
 d

ea
dl

in
e

AP
L 

17
-0

06
(P

DF
)

GR
IE

VA
N

CE
 A

N
D 

AP
PE

AL
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
N

D 
RE

VI
SE

D 
N

O
TI

CE
 

TE
M

PL
AT

ES
 A

N
D 

“Y
O

U
R 

RI
GH

TS
” 

AT
TA

CH
M

EN
TS

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Pr
ov

id
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e

Gr
ie

va
nc

e 
an

d 
Ap

pe
al

s P
ro

ce
ss

es
5/

9/
20

17

Po
lic

y 
5.

01
-I 

Se
nt

 to
 

Di
re

ct
or

 o
f M

em
be

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r r
ev

isi
on

.  
U

pd
at

e 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
pr

io
r t

o 
th

e 
06

/0
1/

17
 F

in
al

 
Ru

le
 D

el
iv

er
ab

le
 d

ea
dl

in
e

AP
L 

17
-0

07
(P

DF
)

CO
N

TI
N

U
IT

Y 
O

F 
CA

RE
 F

O
R 

N
EW

 E
N

RO
LL

EE
S 

TR
AN

SI
TI

O
N

ED
 T

O
 

M
AN

AG
ED

 C
AR

E 
AF

TE
R 

RE
Q

U
ES

TI
N

G 
A 

M
ED

IC
AL

 E
XE

M
PT

IO
N

 
AN

D 
IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

O
N

TH
LY

 M
ED

IC
AL

 E
XE

M
PT

IO
N

 
RE

VI
EW

 D
EN

IA
L 

RE
PO

RT
IN

G

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Pr
ov

id
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
IT M

em
be

r S
er

vi
ce

s

Co
nt

in
ui

ty
 o

f C
ar

e 
fo

r 
ne

w
 M

em
be

rs
5/

23
/2

01
7

P o
lic

y 
3.

40
 - 

I S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 
m

ee
tin

g 
sc

he
du

le
d 

to
 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

e 
Po

lic
y.

AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T 
B

M
M

CD
 

20
17

 A
LL

 P
LA

N
 L

ET
TE

RS

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

231 / 266



AP
L 

N
um

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Im

pa
ct

ed
 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t(

s)
Im

pa
ct

ed
 F

un
ct

io
ns

Pl
an

 
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Re

vi
ew

 D
at

e
St

at
us

/C
om

m
en

t
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
St

at
us

AP
L 

17
-0

08
(P

DF
)

RE
Q

U
IR

EM
EN

T 
TO

 P
AR

TI
CI

PA
TE

 IN
 T

HE
 M

ED
I-C

AL
 D

RU
G 

U
TI

LI
ZA

TI
O

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 P

RO
GR

AM
He

al
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Ph

ar
m

ac
y

Pr
ov

isi
on

 o
f 

ph
ar

m
ac

eu
tic

al
 

se
rv

ic
es

5/
10

/2
01

7

Po
lic

y 
13

.0
4-

I S
en

t t
o 

Di
re

ct
or

 o
f P

ha
rm

ac
y 

fo
r 

re
vi

sio
n.

  U
pd

at
e 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

06
/0

1/
17

 F
in

al
 R

ul
e 

De
liv

er
ab

le
 d

ea
dl

in
e

AP
L 

17
-0

09
(P

DF
)

RE
PO

RT
IN

G 
RE

Q
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 R
EL

AT
ED

 T
O

 P
RO

VI
DE

R 
PR

EV
EN

TA
BL

E 
CO

N
DI

TI
O

N
S

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Cl
ai

m
s

R e
po

rt
in

g 
of

 P
ro

vi
de

r 
Pr

ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
Co

nd
iti

on
s

5/
23

/2
01

7

Po
lic

y 
3.

69
-I 

Se
nt

 to
 A

dm
in

 
Di

re
ct

or
 o

f H
ea

lth
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r r

ev
isi

on
.  

U
pd

at
e 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

06
/0

1/
17

 F
in

al
 R

ul
e 

De
liv

er
ab

le
 d

ea
dl

in
e.

Po
lic

y 
60

.0
1-

I S
en

t t
o 

Di
re

ct
or

 o
f C

la
im

s f
or

 
re

vi
sio

n.
 U

pd
at

e 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
by

 0
6/

01
/1

7 
Fi

na
l 

Ru
le

 D
el

iv
er

ab
le

 d
ea

dl
in

e.

KE
Y

N
/A

 - 
in

fo
rm

at
io

na
l d

oc
um

en
t

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

- Y
ES

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

- N
O

O
ut

co
m

e 
Pe

nd
in

g

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

232 / 266



A
P

L
 N

u
m

b
e
r

D
e

s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

Im
p

a
c
te

d
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t(
s
)

Im
p

a
c
te

d
 F

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

P
la

n
 C

o
m

p
li
a
n

c
e
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

P
la

n
 C

o
m

p
li
a
n

c
e
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 D
a
te

In
it

ia
l 

S
ta

tu
s
/C

o
m

m
e
n

t

In
it

ia
l 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 

S
ta

tu
s

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

S
ta

tu
s
/C

o
m

m
e

n
t

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
c
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

S
ta

tu
s

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
1
 (

P
D

F
)

M
e
d
i-
C

a
l 
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

A
n
d
 S

u
b
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

S
u
s
p
e
n
s
io

n
s
, 

T
e
rm

in
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 D

e
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
's

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e
la

ti
o
n
s

M
e
m

b
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

T
e
rm

in
a
ti
o
n
s
 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

S
u
s
p
e
n
s
io

n
s

M
e

m
b
e
r 

N
o
ti
c
e
s

3
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

6
/1

0
/2

0
1
7

M
e
d
i-
C

a
l 
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

a
n
d
 S

u
b
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

S
u
s
p
e
n
s
io

n
s
, 

T
e
rm

in
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 

D
e
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
's

In
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
: 

P
o

lic
y 

c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 m

a
tr

ix
 i
n
 

re
v
ie

w
.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
2
 (

P
D

F
)

2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 M

e
d
i-
C

a
l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

 H
e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 M

E
D

S
/8

3
4
 

C
u
to

ff
 a

n
d
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

M
e
m

b
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

E
lig

ib
ili

ty

M
E

D
 F

ile
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
N

/A
N

/A
2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 M

e
d
i-
C

a
l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 M

E
D

S
/8

3
4
 C

u
to

ff
 a

n
d
 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

N
/A

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l-
 n

o
 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e

N
/A

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
3
 (

P
D

F
)

F
a
m

ily
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

o
lic

y 
F

o
r 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
v
e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

H
e

a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
la

im
s

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

C
la

im
s

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

3
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

5
/4

/2
0
1
7

F
a

m
ily

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 P

o
lic

y 
fo

r 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
e
p
ti
v
e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

C
o

m
p
lia

n
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
t.

 

P
e
n
d
in

g
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 

re
v
is

io
n
s
 t

o
 3

.2
1
-P

.

A
P

L
1
6
-0

0
4
 (

P
D

F
)

M
e
d
i-
C

a
l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

 P
la

n
s
 C

a
rv

e
d
-O

u
t 

D
ru

g
s

H
e

a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

K
F

H
C

 F
o
rm

u
la

ry
5

/1
5
/2

0
1
7

5
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

M
e

d
i-
C

a
l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

 H
e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
s
 

C
a
rv

e
d
-O

u
t 

D
ru

g
s

C
o

m
p
lia

n
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
t.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
5
 (

P
D

F
)

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 F
o
r 

U
s
e
 o

f 
N

o
n
-M

o
n
e
ta

ry
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

In
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
 F

o
r 

In
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 P

ro
g
ra

m
s
, 

F
o
c
u
s
 G

ro
u
p
s
, 

a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

S
u
rv

e
ys

H
e

a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

M
e
m

b
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

N
o
n
-M

o
n
e
ta

ry
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

In
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 P

ro
c
e
s
s

5
/1

5
/2

0
1
7

6
/1

0
/2

0
1
7

R
e

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

U
s
e
 o

f 
N

o
n
-M

o
n
e
ta

ry
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

In
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
 f

o
r 

In
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
, 

F
o
c
u
s
 G

ro
u
p
s
, 

a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

S
u
rv

e
ys

In
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
:

P
e
n
d
in

g
 F

o
c
u
s
 

G
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 C

A
C

 l
o
g
 

fo
r 

s
a
m

p
le

 s
e
le

c
ti
o
n
.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
6
 (

P
D

F
)

E
n
d
 o

f 
L
if
e
 O

p
ti
o
n
 A

c
t

N
o

 i
m

p
a
c
t

A
ll 

re
la

te
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 

c
a
rv

e
d
 o

u
t

N
o

 I
m

p
a
c
t

N
/A

N
/A

E
n
d

 o
f 

L
if
e
 O

p
ti
o
n
 A

c
t

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
7
 (

P
D

F
)

D
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 P

u
b
lic

 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls

: 
 B

ill
in

g
 F

o
r 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
 w

it
h
 

C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
M

e
d
i-
C

a
l 

M
a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
la

im
s

A
d
ju

d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

la
im

s

R
e

fe
rr

a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
z
a
ti
o
n
s

5
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

D
e

s
ig

n
a
te

d
 P

u
b
lic

 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls

: 
B

ill
in

g
 f

o
r 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
 w

it
h
 C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
M

e
d
i-

C
a
l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

In
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
: 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 A

u
d
it
o
r 

re
q
u
e
s
te

d
 C

C
S

 L
o
g
 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 a

u
d
it
 

s
a
m

p
le

 s
e
le

c
ti
o
n
.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
8
 (

P
D

F
)

D
ia

g
n
o
s
is

 R
e
la

te
d
 G

ro
u
p
s
: 

B
ill

in
g
 F

o
r 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
 W

it
h
 

C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
M

e
d
i-
C

a
l 

M
a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
la

im
s

A
d
ju

d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

la
im

s

R
e

fe
rr

a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
z
a
ti
o
n
s

5
/1

7
/2

0
1
6

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

D
i a

g
n
o
s
e
s
 R

e
la

te
d
 G

ro
u
p
s
: 

 B
ill

in
g
 f

o
r 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
 w

it
h
 C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
M

e
d
i-

C
a
l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

In
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
: 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 A

u
d
it
o
r 

re
q
u
e
s
te

d
 C

C
S

 L
o
g
 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 a

u
d
it
 

s
a
m

p
le

 s
e
le

c
ti
o
n
.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
9
 (

P
D

F
)

A
d
u
lt
 I
m

m
u
n
iz

a
ti
o
n
s
 A

s
 A

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
y 

B
e
n
e
fi
t

P
h
a

rm
a
c
y

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y 

B
e
n
e
fi
t 

M
a

n
a
g
e
r

F
o

rm
u
la

ry

5
/1

6
/2

0
1
7

5
/2

5
/2

0
1
7

A
d
u

lt
 I
m

m
u
n
iz

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 a

 P
h
a
rm

a
c
y 

B
e
n
e
fi
t

C
o

m
p
lia

n
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
t.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

1
0
 (

P
D

F
)

M
e
d
i-
C

a
l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

 H
e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
F

o
rm

u
la

ry
 

C
o
m

p
a
ra

b
ili

ty
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t

P
h
a

rm
a
c
y

F
o
rm

u
la

ry

R
e

g
u
la

to
ry

 R
e
p
o
rt

in
g

5
/1

7
/2

0
1
7

5
/2

5
/2

0
1
7

M
e

d
i-
C

a
l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

 H
e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
e
u
ti
c
a
l 
F

o
rm

u
la

ry
 C

o
m

p
a
ra

b
ili

ty
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t

C
o

m
p
lia

n
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
t.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

1
1
 (

P
D

F
)

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 R
e
la

te
d
 t

o
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

P
re

v
e
n
ta

b
le

 

C
o
n
d
it
io

n
s

H
e

a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
la

im
s

U
ti
liz

a
ti
o
n
 R

e
v
ie

w

C
la

im
s
 D

a
ta

5
/2

3
/2

0
1
7

5
/2

4
/2

0
1
7

R
e

p
o
rt

in
g
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 R
e
la

te
d
 t

o
 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

P
re

v
e
n
ta

b
le

 C
o
n
d
it
io

n
s

N
/A

A
P

L
 1

7
-0

0
9
 

s
u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
s
 A

P
L
 1

6
-

0
1
1
. 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 M

g
r.

 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
.

N
/A

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

1
2
 (

P
D

F
)

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
re

d
e
n
ti
a
lin

g
 a

n
d
 R

e
c
re

d
e
n
ti
a
lin

g

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e
la

ti
o
n
s

M
e
m

b
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

P
o
lic

ie
s

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
re

d
e
n
ti
a
lin

g
 

A
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
c
e
s
s

5
/2

6
/2

0
1
7

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
re

d
e
n
ti
a
lin

g
 a

n
d
 

R
e
c
re

d
e
n
ti
a
lin

g

In
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
: 

P
o

lic
y 

c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 m

a
tr

ix
 i
n
 

re
v
ie

w
.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

1
3
 (

P
D

F
)

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 T

o
 M

e
d
i-
C

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

T
ra

n
s
g
e
n
d
e
r 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s

H
e

a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Q
u
a
lit

y 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

U
ti
liz

a
ti
o
n
 R

e
v
ie

w

C
la

im
s
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
5
/2

6
/2

0
1
7

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 M

e
d
i-
C

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

T
ra

n
s
g
e
n
d
e
r 

B
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s

In
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
: 

P
o

lic
y 

c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 m

a
tr

ix
 i
n
 

re
v
ie

w
.

A
tt

a
c

h
m

e
n

t 
B

M
M

C
D

 

2
0
1
6
 A

L
L

 P
L

A
N

 L
E

T
T

E
R

S

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

233 / 266



A
P

L
 N

u
m

b
e
r

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

Im
p

a
c
te

d
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t(
s
)

Im
p

a
c
te

d
 F

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

P
la

n
 C

o
m

p
li
a
n

c
e
 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

P
la

n
 C

o
m

p
li
a
n

c
e
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 D
a
te

In
it

ia
l 

S
ta

tu
s
/C

o
m

m
e
n

t

In
it

ia
l 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 

S
ta

tu
s

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

S
ta

tu
s
/C

o
m

m
e

n
t

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

S
ta

tu
s

A
P

L
1
6
-0

1
4
.p

d
f

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 T

o
b
a
c
c
o
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 C

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

M
e
d
i-
C

a
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e
la

ti
o
n
s

H
e
a
lt
h
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y

D
is

e
a
s
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

tr
a
c
k
in

g
 o

f 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
h
o
 s

m
o
k
e
 a

n
d
 

m
e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 a

u
d
it
 f

o
r 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

h
a
v
e
 a

 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r'
s
 

m
e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

.

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

tr
a
c
k
in

g
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 w
h
o
 s

m
o
k
e
 

a
n
d
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 a

u
d
it
s
 f

o
r 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 

th
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 a

 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r'
s
 

m
e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

.

A
P

L
1
6
-0

1
5
.p

d
f

A
c
u
p
u
n
c
tu

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
la

im
s

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e
la

ti
o
n
s
 

C
la

im
s
 A

d
ju

d
ic

a
ti
o
n

M
e
m

b
e
r 

C
o
v
e
ra

g
e

C
la

im
s
 A

d
ju

d
ic

a
ti
o
n
/M

e
m

b
e
r 

C
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 

fo
r 

th
is

 S
e

rv
ic

e

A
P

L
1
6
-0

1
6
.p

d
f

R
a
te

 C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 f

o
r 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y 

a
n
d
 P

o
s
t 

S
ta

b
ili

z
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d
 B

y 
O

u
t 

o
f 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 "
B

o
rd

e
r"

 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls

 U
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

D
ia

g
n
o
s
is

 R
e
la

te
d
 G

ro
u
p
 P

a
ym

e
n
t 

M
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
la

im
s

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e
la

ti
o
n
s

C
la

im
s
 A

d
ju

d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

O
O

N
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

P
a

ym
e

n
ts

C
la

im
s
 A

d
ju

d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 O

O
N

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

p
a
ym

e
n
ts

A
P

L
1
6
-0

1
7
.p

d
f

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
C

e
rt

if
ie

d
 N

u
rs

e
 M

id
w

if
e
 a

n
d
 A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 B

ir
th

 C
e
n
te

r 

F
a

c
ili

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
la

im
s

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e
la

ti
o
n
s

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

C
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

B
ir
th

in
g
 C

e
n
te

rs
C

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 B

ir
th

in
g
 C

e
n
te

rs

A
P

L
1
6
-0

1
8
.p

d
f

Q
u
a
lit

y 
A

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

Q
u
a
lit

y 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e
la

ti
o
n
s

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

Q
u
a
lit

y 
M

e
a
s
u
re

s
 F

o
r 

H
E

D
IS

Q
u
a
lit

y 
M

e
a
s
u
re

s
 F

o
r 

H
E

D
IS

A
P

L
1
6
-0

1
9
.p

d
f

M
a
n
a
g
e
d
 C

a
re

 P
ro

v
id

e
r 

D
a
ta

 R
e
p
o
rt

in
g

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e
la

ti
o
n
s

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

D
a
ta

 S
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

D
a
ta

 S
u
b
m

is
s
io

n

K
e
y

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 -

 Y
E

S

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 -

 N
O

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 P

e
n
d
in

g

N
/A

-I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

234 / 266



ATTACHMENT C  

California Legislative Summary – June 2017 

The State Legislature recently held their first appropriations committee hearings.  This is one of the first major 
roadblocks bills with fiscal impact face as they are placed on suspension and often do not move forward.  The chart 
below has been updated to reflect the bills which advanced.  After appropriations committee, bills will go to the 
chamber floor for a vote and then switch houses to go through the whole process again.  KHS staff is working with CAHP 
and LHPC to provide feedback on bills of interest. 

The Governor’s May Budget Revision has been released and is currently going through legislative committee review.  At 
this time the decisions are not final but there is discussion of allowing undocumented immigrants up to age 26 to qualify 
for Medi-Cal, and reinstituting some optional benefits that were cut back in 2009.  By late-June the budget committees 
will submit their budget proposal to the Governor for review and signature.  Staff will continue to monitor this process.   

Below are the bills being tracked for this Legislative Session: 

Title Description Status 

AB 180 (Wood) 

Allows for the delay in implementation for the Whole Child Model pilot 
programs.  

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB
180 

5/26/2017 -   
Read second 
time, amended,
and re-referred
to Com. on RLS.  

AB 205 (Wood) 

Mega-Reg bill that addresses timely access, network adequacy, and establish a
medical loss ratio (MLR) for Medi-Cal plans at 85% as required in the mega-reg. 
Also makes changes to how public hospitals are funded through Medi-Cal
managed care payments. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB2
05 

LHPC/CAHP 
oppose unless
amended 

5/30/2017 - In 
Senate. Read first 
time. To Com. on 
RLS. for 
assignment.  

AB 254  
(Thurmond) 

Would require the State Department of Health Care Services to establish the 
Local Behavioral Health Integration Pilot Program for the purpose of improving 
the behavioral health outcomes of students through a whole person care
approach that is accomplished by providing funding to an eligible participant for 
the provision of direct behavioral health services, as defined.  

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB
254 

5/30/2017 - Read
second time and 
amended. 
Ordered to third 
reading. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

235 / 266



AB 315 (Wood) 

Would require PBM to be licensed by the DMHC.  The bill would require a
pharmacy benefit manager to periodically disclose to a purchaser certain
information such as drug acquisition cost, rebates received from pharmaceutical
manufacturers, and rates negotiated with pharmacies. The bill would prohibit a
pharmacy benefit manager from including in a contract with a pharmacy network 
provider provisions that prohibit the provider from informing consumers of 
alternative medication options or from dispensing a certain amount of prescribed
medication. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB3
15 

CAHP Oppose 

5/30/2017 - Read
second time.
Ordered to third 
reading. 

AB 340 
(Arambula) 

Would require, consistent with federal law, that screening services under the
EPSDT program include screening for trauma, as defined by the bill and as
specified. The bill also would require the Department of Health Care Services, in
consultation with the State Department of Social Services and others, to adopt,
employ, and develop, as appropriate, tools and protocols for screening children
for trauma and would authorize the department to implement, interpret, or
make specific the screening tools and protocols by means of all-county letters, 
plan letters, or plan or provider bulletins, as specified. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB
340 

LHPC Oppose 

5/30/2017 - Read
third time.
Passed. Ordered
to the Senate.  

AB 391 (Chiu) 

Would require DHCS to seek an amendment to its medicaid state plan to 
include qualified asthma preventive service providers. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB
391 

5/30/2017 - Read
second time and 
amended. 
Ordered returned
to second 
reading. 

AB 401  
(Aguiar-Curry) 

This bill would require the board to issue a remote dispensing site pharmacy 
license to a supervising pharmacy, as defined, of a remote dispensing site 
pharmacy, as defined, if all the requirements for licensure are met for the
purpose of increasing access to dispensing or pharmaceutical care services in the 
geographic area in which the remote dispensing site pharmacy is located. The bill 
would authorize a remote dispensing site pharmacy to use a telepharmacy 
system, as specified.  The bill would require a remote dispensing site pharmacy to 
be located in a medically underserved area, as defined, unless otherwise
approved by the board. The bill would authorize a pharmacy located in this state
to serve as a supervising pharmacy to provide telepharmacy services for up to 
one remote dispensing site pharmacies. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB
401 

5/26/2017 - From 
committee: Do 
pass. 

AB 447   (Gray) 

This bill would, to the extent that federal financial participation is available and 
any necessary federal approvals have been obtained, add continuous glucose 
monitors and related supplies required for use with those monitors to the
schedule of benefits under the Medi-Cal program for the treatment of diabetes
mellitus type 1 and diabetes mellitus type 2 when medically necessary, subject to 
utilization controls.    

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB
447 

CAHP Oppose
Unless Amended 

5/30/2017 - Read
second time.
Ordered to third 
reading. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

236 / 266



AB 659 
(Thomas) 

Medi-Cal Reimbursement Rates spot bill. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB6
59 

5/26/2017 - From 
committee: Do 
pass. 

AB 1074 
(Maienschein) 

This bill would require a qualified autism service professional or a qualified 
autism service paraprofessional to be supervised by a qualified autism service 
provider for purposes of providing behavioral health treatment. The bill would 
require a qualified autism service professional and a qualified autism service 
paraprofessional to be employed by a qualified autism service provider or an
entity or group that employs qualified autism service providers. The bill 
additionally would authorize a qualified autism service professional to supervise a 
qualified autism service paraprofessional. The bill would revise the definition of a
qualified autism service professional to, among other things, specify that the
behavioral health treatment provided by the qualified autism service professional 
may include clinical case management and case supervision under the direction 
and supervision of a qualified autism service provider. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1
074 

CAHP Oppose
Unless Amended 

5/30/2017 - In 
Senate. Read first 
time. To Com. on 
RLS. for 
assignment.   

AB 1092 
(Cooley) 

Would under the Medi-Cal program, to the extent federal financial participation 
and any necessary federal approvals are obtained, restore coverage of one pair of 
eyeglasses provided every 2 years to an individual 21 years of age or older. The 
bill would authorize the department to implement those provisions by means of 
all-county letters, plan letters, plan or provider bulletins, or similar instructions. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB
1092 

5/30/2017 - Read
second time. 
Ordered to third 
reading.  

AB 1316  
(Quirk) 

Would require that the regulations establishing a standard of care include a risk 
assessment for determining whether a child is at risk for lead poisoning that
considers the most significant environmental risk factors, as specified, and would 
clarify that the lead screening would not be paid for by funds from the Childhood 
Lead Poisoning Prevention Fund. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB
1316 

5/30/2017 - In 
Senate. Read first 
time. To Com. on 
RLS. for 
assignment.  

AB 1534 
(Nazarian) 

Would require a health care service plan contract that is issued, amended, or
renewed on or after January 1, 2018, to permit an HIV specialist to be an eligible
primary care provider if the provider requests primary care provider status and 
meets the plan’s eligibility criteria for all specialists seeking primary care provider
status. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB
1534 

5/30/2017 - In 
Senate. Read first 
time. To Com. on 
RLS. for 
assignment.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

237 / 266



SB 17 
(Hernandez) 

This bill would require health care service plans or health insurers that file rate 
information to report to DMHC or DOI, on a date no later than the reporting of
the rate information, specified cost information regarding covered prescription 
drugs, including generic drugs, brand name drugs, and specialty drugs, dispensed 
as provided. DMHC and DOI would be required to compile the reported
information into a report for the public and legislators that demonstrates the
overall impact of drug costs on health care premiums and publish the reports on 
their Internet Web sites by January 1 of each year. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1
7 

CAHP Support 

5/30/2017 - Read
third time.
Passed. Ordered
to the Assembly.  

SB 152 
(Hernandez) 

This bill would delay the implementation of the Whole Child Model pilots.

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1
52 

5/18/2017 - 
Referred to Com.
on HEALTH 

SB 171 
(Hernandez) 

Mega-Reg bill that addresses timely access, network adequacy, and establish a
medical loss ratio (MLR) for Medi-Cal plans at 85% as required in the mega-reg. 
Also makes changes to how public hospitals are funded through Medi-Cal 
managed care payments. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1
71 

CAHP/LHPC 
Oppose unless
amended 

5/30/2017 - Read
third time.
Passed.  Ordered
to the Assembly. 

SB 199 
(Hernandez) 

This bill would require the Secretary of California Health and Human Services, in 
furtherance of the goal of creating the California Health Care Cost, Quality, and 
Equity Atlas, to convene an advisory committee composed of a broad spectrum 
of health care stakeholders and experts, as specified. The bill would require the
secretary to charge the advisory committee with identifying the type of data,
purpose of use, and entities and individuals that are required to report to, or that 
may have access to, a health care cost, quality, and equity atlas, and with 
developing a set of recommendations based on specified findings of the March 1,
2017, report. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1
99 

5/23/2017 - In 
Assembly. Read 
first time. Held at 
Desk. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

238 / 266



SB 223 
(Atkins) 

This bill would require written notice to be made available in the top 15 
languages spoken by limited-English-proficient (LEP) individuals in California
identified annually by the United States Census Bureau. The bill would establish 
minimum qualification and education criteria that an interpreter is required to 
meet in order to provide interpretation services to enrollees.  The bill would 
require a health care service plan, including a Medi-Cal managed care plan, and a
health insurer to notify enrollees or insureds upon initial enrollment and in the 
annual renewal materials of the availability of language assistance services and of 
certain nondiscrimination protections available to individuals enrolled in a plan 
contract or health insurance policy, and would require this information to be
included in a separate section of the plan’s or health insurer’s evidence of 
coverage, on materials that are routinely disseminated to enrollees or insureds,
and to be posted on the Internet Web site maintained by the plan or health 
insurer. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB2
23 

CAHP Oppose / 
LHPC neutral

5/30/2017 - Read
third time. Passed
to assembly. 

SB 456 (Pan) 

Would authorize a federally qualified health center or rural health clinic to enter
into an agreement with a public or private entity willing and qualified to provide
services that follow the patient. The bill would describe those entities eligible to 
contract with an FQHC or RHC under the bill, and would define “services that 
follow the patient” as services that promote continuity of care and contribute to 
overall patient wellness, as specified. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB4
56 

5/26/2017 - Read
second time. 
Ordered to third 
reading. Ordered
to special consent
calendar.  

SB 538 
(Monning) 

This bill, the Health Care Market Fairness Act of 2017, would prohibit contracts
between hospitals and contracting agents, health care service plans, or health
insurers from containing certain provisions, including, but not limited to, setting 
payment rates or other terms for nonparticipating affiliates of the hospital,
requiring the contracting agent, plan, or insurer to keep the contract’s payment
rates confidential from any payor, as defined, that is or may become financially 
responsible for the payment, and requiring the contracting agent, plan, or insurer
to submit to arbitration, or any other alternative dispute resolution program, any 
claims or causes of action that arise under state or federal antitrust laws after
those claims or causes of action arise, except as provided. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB5
38 

CAHP Support 

5/26/2017 - Read
second time and 
amended. 
Ordered to third 
reading 

SB 562 (Lara) 

This bill, the Healthy California Act, would create the Healthy California program 
to provide comprehensive universal single-payer health care coverage and a
health care cost control system for the benefit of all residents of the state. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB5
62 

CAHP Oppose 

5/26/2017 - From 
committee: Do 
pass as amended. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

239 / 266



SB 608 
(Hernandez) 

Hospital QAF changes due to Mega-Reg 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB6
08 

05/30/17 Read 
third time.
Passed. Ordered
to the Assembly.

SB 743 
(Hernandez) 

Would prohibit a Medi-Cal managed care plan from restricting the choice of the
qualified provider, as defined, from whom a Medi-Cal beneficiary enrolled in the 
plan may receive family planning services. The bill would require a Medi-Cal
managed care plan to reimburse an out-of-plan or out-of-network qualified 
provider at the applicable fee-for-service rate. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB7
43 

5/30/2017 - Read
third time.
Passed. Ordered
to the Assembly.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

240 / 266



 5.2017

Osteoarthritis: 
Do You Know the Facts?
After decades of hard work, your joints will 
undergo some degree of degeneration. The most
common form of joint disease is osteoarthritis (OA). 

u  It is the leading cause of physical disability in the U.S.

v  It occurs with thinning of
the cartilage, a tissue that
covers and cushions the
ends of your bones where
they form joints.

w  It affects primarily the hips, 
knees, lower back, hands
and neck.

x   It causes inflammation, pain, 
stiffness and reduced function of the affected joint.

y  Primary causes include past joint injuries, aging and
being overweight.

Losing excess weight decreases stress on 
the joints, while the more overweight you
are, the earlier the onset of OA.
Strengthening the muscles around your 
joints can help slow OA progression
and reduce cartilage damage. Example: 
Doing moderate strength training of your
quadriceps (thigh muscles) can reduce the
pain of OA in your knees.

Physical therapy and stretching techniques can often help control
the progression of OA and improve your mobility.
Long-term sitting can tighten muscles and stiffen joints. If you
have OA, don’t avoid exercise — daily physical activity is key to
maintaining joint function.
During exercise and sports: Stay aware to avoid trauma or major
overuse of your joints; wear supportive shoes; gradually increase the
time and intensity of your activity; and vary your activities.
You may not prevent the pain and disability of OA altogether, but
you can lessen its impact by staying fit. If you have persistent joint
pain, see your health care provider.

May is Melanoma/Skin Cancer Detection
and Prevention Month.

QuikRiskTM Assessment: Skin Sense
Sunscreen can lower your risk of skin cancer 
and help delay the natural aging of your skin. 
When it comes to sun safety, can you pass the
screen test? Check yes or no.
 YES NO

q	 q	   I use sunscreen with a minimum 30 SPF and UVA/
UVB protection when outdoors, even on cloudy days.

q	 q	   I apply 1 to 2 ounces (about 1 full shot glass) of
sunscreen to exposed skin 30 minutes before going
outdoors and reapply about every 2 hours, and after
sweating or swimming.

q	 q	   I use moisturizers containing sunscreen every day,
regardless of weather.

q	 q	   I avoid the sun or stay in the shade between 10 a.m.
and 3 p.m., when the sun’s rays are strongest.

q	 q	   I wear long-sleeve shirts and wide-brimmed hats for
sun protection.

q	 q	   I don’t use tanning beds and sunlamps.

May is Arthritis Awareness Month. Q:  How can exercise help
control stress?

A: Exercise helps reduce stress hormones in 
the body and boosts chemicals that improve
your mood. Becoming fitter gives you a sense 
of accomplishment, and working out may be a nice break
from upsetting situations.
Unlike using alcohol or drugs, coping through exercise
can help you feel more able to face difficulties. When you
exercise, you physically stress your body intentionally,
making you better equipped to respond when emotional
stress comes along. Physical activity can also help improve
your sleep, energy and concentration, reducing troubling
symptoms of anxiety and depression. You may even grow
new brain cells.

Exercise can be functional, such as raking 
leaves or walking to work; it can be fun, such
as surfing or dancing; or it can be a gym 
class or routine. Whichever you prefer, start 
moving today and enjoy all of the benefits.
— Eric Endlich, PhD

Answers on back. >>

May is 
Mental Health

Month.

OB SERVANCE

HE
ALTH

OB SERVANCE

HE
ALTH

OB SERVANCE

HE
ALTH

Attachment D

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

241 / 266



Smart Moves toolkit is at www.personalbest.com/extras/17V5tools.

“There are no shortcuts to life’s
greatest achievements.”

— Anonymous

If you answered yes to every statement,
congratulations. You’re doing a good job. If you
answered no to some or all of them, take steps to
better protect your skin.
Let’s face it: Tanned skin is damaged skin. Even  
if it’s cool and cloudy outdoors, cover up — UV
rays, not the heat, cause skin damage. The most
common sign of skin cancer: a change in your skin,
including a new growth, a sore that doesn’t heal or
a change in a mole.

QuikRiskTM: Skin Sense

By Cara Rosenbloom, RD

Studies link the Mediterranean Diet to a reduced
risk of heart disease, diabetes, cancer, obesity
and dementia, so it makes sense to enjoy more 
Mediterranean-inspired meals every day. And 
you don’t need to travel to Greece, Italy or other
Mediterranean countries to reap the benefits of  
these eating habits. Just head to your nearest  
grocery store and stock up on some staples.

The Mediterranean Diet emphasizes 
healthy, nutrient-dense whole foods.  
Core items for your grocery cart are vegetables, fruit,
whole grains, beans, nuts and healthy fats such as olive oil.
And instead of salty condiments and sauces, add flavor with a variety of herbs
and spices. Start with cumin, cinnamon, basil, oregano and mint.

Many Mediterranean meals are plant-based 
and filled with protein-rich nuts, seeds, beans, tofu and
eggs rather than meat. Delicious dishes such as chickpea
stew, lentil and vegetable soup, and fluffy omelets are meal
mainstays.

Fish and seafood are part of the diet and are recommended for meals
at least twice per week. Poultry is included, but red meat is recommended only
occasionally.

Interestingly, the Mediterranean 
Diet isn’t just about what you 
eat; it also focuses on whom you eat
with. It encourages you to enjoy meals 
with friends and family, and to slow down
and enjoy your food rather than eating on
the go. Tenets of the diet also remind you
to consume moderate portion sizes and
stay physically active.

Start your Mediterranean journey today for a
lifetime of better health.

Eat the Mediterranean Way

May is Better Sleep Month.

Operation 
SLEEP WELL
When you sleep well you feel well. Quality sleep  
can mean the difference between feeling positive  
and mentally sharp with energy to enjoy your day  
and, alternatively, dragging yourself from 1 activity
to another and longing for bedtime.
What’s keeping you from sleeping better? Many
people experience acute (short-term) insomnia.
Others develop chronic insomnia for months or
years, and struggle to fall asleep or stay asleep despite
feeling tired.
Insomnia doesn’t always have a cause, although
some insomnia cases are related to emotional issues
— stress, anxiety and depression. Other common
causes include chronic pain, restless leg syndrome,
sleepwalking, allergies, acid reflux, alcohol abuse  
and many medications.
Work with your health care provider to find
personal solutions, and adopt these habits:
3 Sleep on schedule.
3 Quiet your mind and leave worries for wake time.
3 Cut back on caffeine and skip the alcohol.
3 Review your medications with your provider.
3 Get some exercise.
3 Relax your body and meditate to fall back to sleep.
3 Unplug electronic devices well before bedtime.

May is 
Mediterranean

Diet Month.

OB SERVANCE

HE
ALTH

OB SERVANCE

HE
ALTH

Continued from front.

TopHealth® is published to provide readers with the information and the motivation needed to achieve and maintain a healthier lifestyle. The content herein is in no way intended to serve as a substitute  
for professional advice. Executive Editor: Susan Cottman. Medical Editor: Zorba Paster, M.D. Sources available on request. © 2017 Ebix Inc. DBA Oakstone Publishing, LLC. All rights reserved. 
Unauthorized reproduction in any form of any part of this publication is a violation of federal copyright law and is strictly prohibited. Personal Best® is a registered trademark of Oakstone Publishing, LLC. 
2700 Corporate Drive, Suite 100, Birmingham, AL 35242 • 800-871-9525 • fax 205-437-3084 • e-mail: PBeditor@ebix.com • website: www.personalbest.com.

5.2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

242 / 266



health
family TM

Take the Summer 
Reading Challenge 
CHALLENGE YOURSELF TO READ 10 BOOKS

NEW MEMBER PORTAL!

Access health 
plan information 
online  
Have you seen our new 
member portal? Just visit 
kernfamilyhealthcare.com.
Click on “Member Login.” Then 
follow the steps to sign up. 

You’ll have access to your 
health plan information—plus,
you’ll be able to:  

View and print your member 
 ID card.

Confirm your eligibility with  
Kern Family Health Care and find 
out who your doctor is. 

Get reminders about vaccines 
or tests you need.

Change your doctor.
Sign up for free health 

education. 
Learn more about your 

health plan.
Create your online account 

today!

The Kern County Library 
Summer Reading Challenge 
encourages children, teens 

and adults to exercise their minds 
and read during the summer. This 
year’s theme is Reading by Design.

Some benefits of reading:
■ Studies show that children who
read for fun during the summer 
often perform better than other 
children once back in school.
■ Reading teaches problem-solving
skills. 
■ Reading helps you learn about
people who are different from you.

For children and teens.
■ Read 10 books, magazines,
graphic novels, audio books or 
eBooks. Teens can choose to read 
10 books or for 10 hours.

■ Record your titles/hours, either
online at kclsummerchallenge.org  
or in a paper reading log. The log 
can be picked up from the library. 
Make sure a parent signs it.
■ Return your signed reading log
or your printed Reading Champion 
badge from our online reading log 
to the library by  Monday, July 31.
Then you can receive a free 
paperback book from Friends of 
the Kern County Library, Inc. 

For adults.
■ Register with your email address
at kclsummerchallenge.org to

 be entered into a drawing for prizes. 
Winners are contacted in August.
■ Record your books online as you
read them. 

To learn more, call 661-868-0700.

Standard
U.S. Postage

PAID
Walla Walla, WA

Permit No. 44

Summer • 2017

Attachment E

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

243 / 266



KFHC office address: 5701 Truxtun Ave., No. 201, Bakersfield, CA 93309family health

wellness

Kern Family Health 
Care wants to reward 
you for being healthy

Going to regular doctor visits 
helps you and your family 
stay healthy. As a thank-

you for taking these steps, we 
are offering incentives. These are 
rewards that we will send you for 
taking health actions.  

New member incentive.
■ Do your Initial Health
Assessment with your doctor 
within 120 days of enrolling.
■ The assessment will help your
doctor know your health needs.

■ You will get a gift in the mail.
It includes a first aid kit, a 
thermometer and a pedometer.

Pregnancy incentive.
■ Go to at least six prenatal visits
and one postpartum visit with your 
doctor within three to eight weeks 
after you have your baby.
■ These visits help you have a
healthy pregnancy and a healthy 
baby.
■ You will get a voucher for a Pack-
n-Play crib or diapers and wipes.

1-year-old well-child
exam incentive.
■  Take your child (12 to 23 months)
to the doctor for a yearly exam.
■ This will keep your child up-to-
date on shots.
■ You will get a voucher for a
stroller.

Healthy Eating and
Active Lifestyle (HEAL)
workshop incentives.
■ We will give you a gift when you
attend one of our HEAL workshops.
■ It may be a set of measuring
cups, an exercise band, a cookbook 
or a pedometer.
■ You’ll also be entered in a raffle
for a slow cooker.

Asthma management
workshop incentives.
■ We will give you a gift when
you attend one of our asthma 
management workshops.
■ This gift may include a
hypoallergenic pillowcase or 
nontoxic cleaning supplies. 

Other incentives.
■ We will also provide other
incentives for taking your child to 
the yearly well-child visit. You will 
receive a letter in the mail if you 
qualify.

If you have any questions about 
the incentive programs, please call 
us at 800-391-2000. If you want 
to sign up for a health education 
workshop, please visit the member 
portal.

Kern Family Health Care complies 
with applicable federal civil rights 
laws and does not discriminate on 
the basis of race, color, national 
origin, age, disability, or sex.

ATTENTION: If you speak a 
language other than English, 
language assistance services, free 
of charge, are available to you. Call 
800-391-2000.

ATENCIÓN: Si habla español, tiene 
a su disposición servicios gratuitos 
de asistencia lingüística. Llame al 
800-391-2000.

注意：如果您使用繁體中文，

您可以免費獲得語言援助服
務。請致電 800-391-2000。

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

244 / 266



KFHC mailing address: 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, CA 93311 family health

Keep pets cool in the heat
Summer’s heat can be dangerous 
for people and pets. Help keep your 
furry friends safe and cool with these 
four tips:
1. Supply water and shade. If pets
must be outdoors, provide plenty 
of cold water. In heat waves, add 
ice to water. No trees for shade? A 
tarp can do the trick. It’s better than 
a doghouse—which can become 
a sauna on a hot day. Use a kiddie 

pool for dogs that like water!
2. Never leave a pet in a parked
car—not even for a minute. A hot 
car can be deadly.
3. Limit exercise in the heat. Take
dog walks in the early morning or 
evening when temperatures are lower. 
4. Stay off hot asphalt. It can burn
your pet’s paws. Walk or play on 
grass, if possible.
Source: The Humane Society of the United States

safety

Summer is a laid-back 
season. It’s not good to be 
laid-back when it comes to 

safety though. With warm weather 
comes the risk for certain injuries 
and health problems—some can 
even be deadly.

Here are some tips on how to 
keep you and your family safe:

Never leave a child in the car. 
Even if it’s only 85 degrees outside, 
a parked car can reach 120 degrees. 
Always check the back seat. Put 
your purse or wallet in the back so 
you are sure to look before you lock 
the door.

Make helmets a must. Helmets 
help reduce the risk of head injury 
and of death from bicycle crashes. 
Helmets are also a good idea when 
riding a horse or skateboard, 
playing sports like baseball or 
softball, or using inline skates.

Watch out for heatstroke. 
Signs include a body temperature 
above 103 degrees; hot, red, dry 
or moist skin; a rapid and strong 

pulse; and passing out. Call 911 
right away if you think someone 
has heatstroke. Move the person 
to a cooler place, and use cool 
cloths or a cool bath to bring the 
temperature down. Do not give the 
person liquids to drink.

Protect your skin. Use a broad-
spectrum sunscreen with at least 
SPF 30. The waterproof versions are 
the best! 

Summer safety 
in Kern County
If you have a child who is 5 years 
old or younger, there are free 
programs in Kern County that will 
teach you water safety, first aid and 
CPR. These include:

Make a Splash 
Water safety, first aid and CPR
661-852-7430

Kern Valley Aquatics Program 
Water safety, injury prevention and 
swim lessons
760-299-2030

Be safe around water. Always
keep young children within arm’s 
reach of an adult. Kids should 
wear a Coast Guard-approved 
life vest when swimming. Arm 
“floaties” cannot be used to 
prevent drowning.

Sources: American Academy of Allergy, Asthma & Immunology; Centers for Disease 
Control and Prevention; Safe Kids Worldwide; U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission

Have a  
safe summer

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

245 / 266



family healthKFHC office address: 5701 Truxtun Ave., No. 201, Bakersfield, CA 93309

You can make sure you get 
the best care by being an 
active member of your 

health care team. That means 
asking questions.

Be prepared. Time is limited 
during doctor visits. Think ahead 
about what you want to do during 
your visit. Do you want to:
■ Talk about a health problem?
■ Get or change a medicine?
■ Get medical tests?
■ Talk about surgery?

Here are more tips:
■ Write down your current and past
health conditions and surgeries. 
Bring that list to your appointment.

staying healthy

What questions 
will you ask 
your doctor? 
For your next appointment with your 
doctor, write down at least three 
questions you want to ask. Take these 
questions with you to the appointment.

1. ________________________
________________________

2. ________________________ 
________________________

3. ________________________
________________________

■ Know your family’s health
history.
■ Bring all your medicines with
you.
■ Take notes.
■ Bring someone to help you
understand and remember what 
you heard. 
■ Don’t be afraid to ask your
doctor to repeat something. 
■ It’s OK to ask your doctor to
draw pictures or write down long 
words.

Hector Jose Arreaza, MD, a 
primary care doctor in Bakersfield, 
says: “It is very important for 
patients to take ownership of  
their health. Some patients feel  
like their doctor is in charge 
of their health. But in the end, 
patients are responsible for their 
own health.” 

He shared these common 
questions you can ask your doctor 
at every visit:
■ What screening tests do I need?
■ Do I need any vaccines at my
age?

And when you see your 
doctor for a problem, ask:
■ What is my diagnosis?
■ How is it treated?
■ Will I need a test?
■ What will the medicine you
prescribed do? How do I take it? 
Are there any side effects?
■ What can I do to improve my
health?

Take answers home.
■ Ask for written instructions or a
written plan.
■ Ask for brochures, videos,
websites or local health programs.
Source: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality

Questions  
are the answer
QUESTIONS TO ASK YOUR DOCTOR

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

246 / 266



KFHC mailing address: 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, CA 93311 family health

staying healthy

smoke, take steps to quit. Cigarette 
smoking can make kidney damage 
worse.
■ Avoid some over-the-counter
medicines (such as aspirin, 
naproxen or ibuprofen) because 
they can harm kidneys. 

If you have any of these risk 
factors, talk to your doctor and 

What are kidneys and what 
do they do?

You have two kidneys. 
They are bean-shaped and about 
the size of a fist. They are located in 
the middle of your back, on the left 
and right sides of your spine. 

The kidneys filter your blood, 
removing wastes and extra water 
to make urine. They also help 
control blood pressure and make 
hormones that your body needs to 
stay healthy. When the kidneys are 
damaged, wastes can build up in 
the body.

What are the main
risk factors?
■ Diabetes.
■ High blood pressure.
■ Heart disease.
■ A family history of kidney failure.

Tips to help keep your
kidneys healthy:
■ Keep your blood pressure at
the target set by your health care 
provider. For most people, the 
blood pressure target is less than 
140/90 mm Hg.
■ If you have diabetes, control your
blood glucose level.
■ Keep your cholesterol levels in the
target range. Less than 200 mg/dL is 
the desirable range for most people. 
■ Cut back on salt. Aim for less
than 2,300 milligrams of sodium 
each day.
■ Choose foods that are healthy
for your heart: fresh fruits, fresh 
or frozen vegetables, whole grains, 
and low-fat dairy foods.
■ Limit your alcohol intake, be
more physically active, and if you 

Keep your kidneys healthy 
get tested for kidney disease. Early 
kidney disease has no signs or 
symptoms. You may not feel any 
different until your kidney disease 
is advanced. Blood and urine tests 
are the only way to know if you have 
kidney disease. Kidney disease can 
be treated if detected early. 
Source: National Kidney Foundation

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

247 / 266



FAMILY HEALTH is published as a community service  

for the friends and patrons of KERN FAMILY HEALTH CARE,  

9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, CA 93311, telephone

800-391-2000.

Information in FAMILY HEALTH comes from a wide range

of medical experts. If you have any concerns or questions 

about specific content that may affect your health, please 

contact your health care provider. Models may be used in 

photos and illustrations.

Editorial Board
CEO Douglas A. Hayward
Associate Medical Director  Irwin Harris, MD
Director, Marketing and Public Relations Louis Iturriria 
Director of Health Education,  
Cultural & Linguistic Services    Isabel Silva, MPH, CHES
Member Health Educator Carlos Bello, MPH, CHES 
Member Health Educator Sara Steelman, MPH, CLEC

2017 © Coffey Communications, Inc. All rights reserved.
health
family

We post current health care news and tips to help you and your 
family stay healthy. You can also get important member updates 
and see what Kern Family Health Care is doing in your community.

Follow us on Twitter
at twitter.com/_KFHC

Facebook “f” Logo C MYK / .ai

Like us on Facebook at 
facebook.com/KernFamilyHealthCare

Watch the Kern Family Health 
Care channel on YouTube

diabetes

Learn how to manage diabetes

Managing diabetes means 
healthy eating, checking 
your blood sugar and 

taking meds the right way. Dignity 
Health offers two free programs to 
help. 

Chronic Disease and
Diabetes Self-Management
seminars. These seminars are 
called “empowerment” because 
you’ll have more control over your 
condition with the tips and skills 
you’ll learn. They include:
■ Dealing with tough emotions.
■ Goal setting and action plans.
■ Healthy eating.
■ Medication usage.
■ Problem solving.
■ Staying active.
■ Working with your health care
team.

DEEP seminars. Our free 
Diabetes Empowerment Education 
Program (DEEP) seminars will 

help you reduce your risk of health 
problems that result from diabetes. 
These health problems can include 
kidney failure, amputation, vision 
loss, heart failure and stroke. DEEP 
has been shown to improve:
■ A1C levels and systolic blood
pressure.
■ Diabetes knowledge.
■ Physical activity.
■ How to follow a healthy eating
plan.
■ Foot care.
■ Checking your glucose.
■ Taking your medication.

Member rights
If you have a service or quality of 
care complaint against Kern Family 
Health Care or a provider, call us 
first at -661-632 1590 (Bakersfield) 
or -800-391 2000 (outside of 

Bakersfield) or visit our website: 
kernfamilyhealthcare.com.

You may call the Department of 
Managed Health Care (DMHC) for help if:
■ Your grievance is an emergency.
■ You are not happy with Kern Family
Health Care’s decision. 

■  It has not been resolved in 30 days.
The DMHC’s toll-free number is 888-

HMO-2219 (888-466-2219). Its TDD 
line (for people with hearing and speech 
impairments) is 877-688-9891. You 
may also call the DHCS Office of the 
Ombudsman toll-free at 888-452-8609.

■ Feeling confident about taking
care of your health.

The seminars are free, but you’ll
need to sign up in advance. Call 
661-323-3524 or email lucia.
ramirez@dignityhealth.org.

Not sure if you have diabetes? 
Schedule a visit with your doctor to 
discuss your risk. You can also take 
the Type 2 Diabetes Risk Test at 
diabetes.org to give you an idea.

To learn more, visit 
dignityhealth.org/mercy-
bakersfield/classes-and-events/
diabetes-education.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

248 / 266



Ke
rn

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s

At
ta

ch
m

en
t 

KH
S 

Da
sh

bo
ar

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
ts

(C
rit

ica
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
m

en
ts

)

F

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

249 / 266



M
em

be
rs

hi
p

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

250 / 266



M
em

be
rs

hi
p

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

251 / 266



Re
ve

nu
e

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

252 / 266



Ke
rn

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

ts
Op

er
at

io
ns

 M
et

ric
s

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

253 / 266



En
ro

llm
en

t -
 M

ar
ke

t S
ha

re

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

254 / 266



Cl
ai

m
s E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 Q
ua

lit
y

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

255 / 266



M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

256 / 266



M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s C

al
ls 

Ha
nd

le
d

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

257 / 266



Pr
ov

id
er

 N
et

w
or

k 
an

d 
Te

rm
in

at
io

ns

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

258 / 266



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NEW VENDOR CONTRACTS

BOD: June 8, 2017 (MAY 3rd PAC)

Name DBA Specialty Address Comments
Contract 

Effective Date

Agia Pharmacy & Café, Inc Agia Pharmacy & Café Pharmacy
276 S. Mill Street Ste. A

Tehachapi CA  93561
6/1/2017

Huisoon Kim Professional 

Acupuncture Corp.
Kim's Acupuncture Clinic Acupuncture

1619 S. H Street

Bakersfield CA  93304

Cred Provider: Huisoon Kim AC
6/1/2017

Medical Diagnostic Laboratories LLC
Medical Diagnostic Laboratories Laboratory / Specialized 

Laboratory Testing

2439 Kuser Road

Hamilton NJ  08690
6/1/2017

5/31/2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

259 / 266



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NEW VENDOR CONTRACTS

BOD: June 8, 2017 (May 31st PAC)

Name DBA Specialty Address Comments
Contract 

Effective Date

Adventist Health Physicians 

Network

Adventist Health Physicians 

Network
PCP

9900 Stockdale Hwy Ste.200

Bakersfield CA 93311 

This will reto back to 5/1/17. 

Purchased: PrimeCare 

Physicians

Cred Providers:  Arun Softa & 

Ambika Softa 

5/1/2017

Erin Wells Lily Lactation Lactation Consultant 7329 Hooper Ave, Bakersfield CA 93308 7/1/2017

Ashmead Ali, MD Ashmead Ali, MD PCP
1415 W Rosamond Blvd. Ste 24, 

Rosamond CA 93560

Additional Location 

Amendment
7/1/2017

Alpha J Anders, M.D., Inc.
Comprehensive Pulmonary 

and Critical Care Associates
Pulmonary and Critical Care

2811 H Street, Bakersfield, CA 93301

7/1/2017

M Brandon Freeman MD PhD 

PC

M Brandon Freeman MD PhD 

PC
Plastic Surgery

2701 Chester Ave. Ste. 103  Bakersfield, 

CA 93301-2016
Name Change & Tax ID 6/1/2017

Sreedhar Kommineni MD PC Sreedhar Kommineni MD PC Anesthesiology 

4500 Drive Ste 102 Bakersfield CA 

93306

The provider is part of 

Bakersfield Specialty Surgery 

Center, second location under 

indiv TIN.

7/1/2017

Kinetica Physical Therapy Kinetica Physical Therapy Physical Therapy
5700 Woodmere Drive Suite 105 

Bakersfield Ca 93313
7/1/2017

Bakersfield Heart Hospital Bakersfield Heart Hospital Acute Hospital

Hospital

3001 Sillect Avenue

Bakersfield CA  93308

BHH Wound Care Center - 3012 Sillect 

Ave Ste B

BHH Woman's Heart Center - 3001 

Sillect Avenue 

BHH Brain & Spine Center - 3008 Sillect 

Ave 

BHH Cardiac Rehab - 3001 Sillect 

Avenue 

5/15/2017

Truxtun Psychiatric Medical 

Group

Truxtun Psychiatric Medical 

Group
Psychiatry

6001 Truxtun Ave Ste 160

Bakersfield CA 93309

Cred Provider: Iyengar Malini
7/1/2017

Comfort Anesthesia 

Associates, Inc

Comfort Anesthesia 

Associates, Inc
Anesthesiology 

3001 Sillect Avenue

Bakersfield CA  93308

Exclusive to Bakersfield Heart 

Hospital 6/1/2017

West Side Family Health Care West Side Family Health Care PCP

100 E. North Street

Taft CA  93268

Adding PCP Contract

Cred Provider: Timothy Lee, 

MD  already credentialed 6/1/2017

CBCC Pain Medicine & Surgery 

Center

CBCC Pain Medicine & 

Surgery Center
ASC Surgery Center

6501 Truxtun Avenue

Bakersfield CA  93309 7/1/2017

5/31/2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

260 / 266



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

TERMED CONTRACTS

BOD: JUNE 8, 2017 (MAY TERMS)

Name DBA Specialty Address

Comments

Effective Date

Sharma Medical Clinic Inc.-

Delano OB/GYN 323 S. Lexington Street Delano, CA

terming the TAX ID on 

5/31/17 and joining the 

Bakersfield location Tax ID 

on 6/1/17 with same NPI 

and new PRV as an 

additional location 5/31/2017

Sharma Medical Group Inc. 

Wasco OB/GYN 1217 7th St. Wasco, CA

terming the TAX ID on 

5/31/17 and joining the 

Bakersfield location Tax ID 

on 6/1/17 with same NPI 

and new PRV as an 

additional location 5/31/2017

Care Medical, A California 

Corporation

DME, O2 Equipment and 

Supplies 

9644 W Nicholas Avenue, Visalia, CA 

93291 12/31/2016

Mojave Pharmacy Mojave Pharmacy Pharmacy

16912 Highway 14, Mojave CA 

93501

Pharmacy Permit and 

License were both revoked 

efft 4/20/17 4/20/2017

Joel Cooper

JN Cooper Physical 

Therapy Physical Therapy

142 E TULARE AVE, SHAFTER, CA 

93263

Joel Cooper is retiring and 

terming contract w/ KFHC. 

4/21/2017

Central Nephrology Medical 

Group Nephrology

5030 OFFICE PARK DRIVE, 

BAKERSFIELD, CA 93309

Bought out by Centric 

Health 10/1/16 10/1/2016

PrimeCare Physicians PrimeCare Physicians PCP

9900 Stockdale Hwy Ste.200, 

Bakersfield CA 93311

Adventist Health Physicians 

Network bought them out.

5/1/2017

5/31/2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

261 / 266



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

TERMED CONTRACTS

JUNE 8, 2017

Name DBA Specialty Address Comments
Effective 

Date

Klupsteen, Khurna and Patel Hospitalist Neonatal

disolved the group 

contract and Patel and 

Khurana have current 

individual contracts

12/9/2017

Mohamadeli DO, Hassamali HS Hospitalist PM&R

Disolved his individual 

contract and his corp 

account remains 

contracted

1/1/2016

5/31/2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

262 / 266



To:  Kern Health Systems Board of Directors 

From: Bruce Wearda, R.Ph. 

Date: June 8, 2017 

Re:  Pharmacy & Therapeutics (P&T) modifications 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Background 

The P&T Committee met to review the classes of drugs commonly prescribed by: 

 Obstetrics and Gynecology

 Cardiology

The Committee reviewed current literature and received input from physicians representing each 

Specialty area to determine if KHS’s formulary included the latest drug therapies and whether

older listed medications were still relevant.   

The goal of the review was to ensure the drug formulary includes a representation of medically 

necessary and appropriate drug classes, in alignment with national guidelines, in the manner and

form prescribed by physicians for treatment of OBGYN and Cardiology patients.  

In addition, the Committee sees to it that all available medications are efficacious, cost practical 

and safe.  

For Cardiology, the review was more extensive since newer drugs were introduced to the market

since the last review to place.   The assessment focused on arterial thrombosis, congestive heart 

failure, and coronary artery disease.  

In general, some modifications were made due to new FDA safety recommendations for 

acetaminophen with codeine and tramadol.  Other drug utilization review actions were taken

based on safety concerns and regulatory requirements.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

263 / 266



The Committee recommends the following changes to the KHS drug formulary. 

1. Additions:

 OTC prenatal vitamins with DHA

 Fludrocortisone (a drug to manage hypotension)

 Brilinta and Anagrelide (drugs to prevent thrombosis (clots), with contingent criteria, to

ensure safe and appropriate use)

 Ezetimibe (an adjunct drug in the management of hypercholesterolemia)

2. Modifications:

 Remove step-therapy on: Ortho Tri-Cyclen Lo, Rosuvastatin, and, Buspirone.

Nisoldipine (strengths will be updated) and changing age restrictions to Acetaminophen

with Codeine and Tramadol (to align with new FDA warnings and indications)

 Follow FDA indicated parameters with professional organization evidence based criteria

when approving use of Corlanor and Entresto (for managing heart failure) and the

PCSK9 class, (for managing hypercholesterolemia).  These medications will cost $5400

per member per year compared to the standard therapies averaging less than $200.  The

cholesterol inhibitors will be an additional $14,000 for mildly managed patient vs. an

average of $75 per year.

3. Deletions:

 Diltiazem 12 hr,

 Felodipine,

 Betaxolol,

 Nadolol,

 Timolol,

 Simcor,

 Chlorthalidone 50mg,

 Hydrochlorothiazide 50 mg, 100 mg, and

 Irbesartan (and combination products),

Safer alternatives exist, new guidelines point away from these medications, and utilization is 

extremely low to non-existent.  

Requested Action 

Approve the P & T Committee recommendations to KHS’s drug formulary in accordance with 1, 

2, and 3 above.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

264 / 266



SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, April 7, 2017

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED AT 8:02 A.M. 

Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez (arrived at 8:04 a.m.), Rhoades 

Members absent: Casas 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on
any matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee.
Committee members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed.
They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual
information or request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also,
the Committee may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on
a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE
AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK
YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a
report on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a
referral to staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future
agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

265 / 266



Summary Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 4/7/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on February 3, 2017 - 
APPROVED  
Rhoades-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Melendez 

NOTE – DIRECTOR MELENDEZ ARRIVED AT 8:04 A.M. AFTER THE VOTE ON
CONSENT ITEMS 

4) Report by Daniells Phillips Vaughan & Bock on the audited financial statements of
Kern Health Systems for the year ending December 31, 2016 (Fiscal Impact:
None) –  NANCY BELTON, SHANNON WEBSTER, DANIELLS PHILLIPS
VAUGHAN & BOCK, HEARD; RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

5) Proposed Agreement with American Logistics Company, LLC, for the
Administration of the Non-Emergency Medical Transportation Services, from April
17, 2017 through April 17, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $303,360 estimated annually;
Budgeted) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

6) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for December 2016 and
January 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

7) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through
QNXT system for December 2016 and January 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Rhoades-McGlew: 4 Ayes; 1 Absent – Casas

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, JUNE 2, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, June 8, 2017

266 / 266




	KHS BOD Meeting, June 8, 2017
	Agenda
	Item CA-5 - Minutes of April 13, 2017
	Item CA-6 - Report on KHS investment portfolio
	Item 7 - Proposed Retroactive KM Amendments No. 18 and No. 35
	Item 8 - Proposed Retroactive KVH Amendment
	Item 9 - Proposed Retroactive TVHD Amendment
	Item CA-10 - Proposed renewal and binding of insurance coverages
	Item 11 - Proposed modification to Agreement with S.C. Anderson
	Item 12 - Report on KHS 2017 School Wellness Program
	Item 13 - Report on KHS new grievance tracking system
	Item CA-14 - Report on DHCS 2016 Medical Audit
	Item 15 - Report on KHS financials for Feb., Mar. and Apr. 2017
	Item CA-16 - Report on Accounts Payable for Feb., Mar., and Apr. 2017
	Item 17 - Health Servies report
	Item 18 - CEO Report
	Item CA-19 - Proposed provider contracts
	Item CA-20 - Proposed modifications to drug formulary
	Item CA-21 - Finance minutes of Apr. 7, 2017



